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Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

DHHS
HHS-18-F-0210

https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From:

Staples, Heidi (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES,
HE>

To:

[©)6):.0)TF) _Hb)6).0)7)F) }@ice.dhs.gov>";
"Alina Maldonado (Alina.Maldonado@morrisonkids.org)"

CC:

[(B)®),0)T)F)  HbienmNE)_J@ice.dhs.gov>"

Subject:

RE: ADULT Age Determination forl®)(® |(aka[)(6]- A# XXX-X{x6) J- 1 of 2

Date:

2018/05/15 18:42:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement

Division of Unaccompanied Children Operations

San Diego, CA

Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

|(b)(6)

"Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

From: Staples, Heidi (ACF) [mailto:Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:11 PM

To: [PXE)ENTIF) é(b)(ﬁ):(b)ﬁ)(F) E@ice .dhs.gov>
Subject: [WARNIN NCRYPTED]JADULT Age Determination for

[0X6) ](aka[P® |- A# XXX-XX[B)E) - 1 of 2

Hello this UC at Morrison Downtown is 20 years old. Please review attached memo and
advise.
Standard password for supporting documents.

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement

Division of Unaccompanied Children Operations
San Diego, CA

Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

|(b)(5) |

"Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

DO | Case Manager
I e I 11035 NE Sandy Blvd. | Portland,OR
97220

0 G Com—
[®X® J(c)| (503) 893-3126(f)

Check out our website:
Morrisonkids.org

H = =

Disclaimer: Information contained in this message and or attachments is inter
contain confidenti 1[ and or privileged mater ou are not the intended
taken on it is prohibited. If you believe you have recn ved this email in erro

all rc-:-ie%

In-2CRev-21px-R

nded only for the recipient(s) named above and may

ent, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action
se contact the sender, delete this email and destroy
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Sender:

Staples, Heidi (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES,
HE>

Recipient:

[©)®).0)T)F) | frEr iy J@ice.dhs.gov>";
"Alina Maldonado (Alina.Maldonado@morrisonkids.org)";

ey ey HimyEy i) J@ice.dhs.gov>"

Sent Date:

2018/05/15 18:42:31

Delivered Date:

2018/05/15 18:42:00
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From:

Alina Maldonado <Alina.Maldonado@morrisonkids.org>

To:

[b)B).(0)T)E) _|{b)6).(b)7)F) |@ice.dhs.gov>";
"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6ele284887a4d9e4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>"

CC:

B)6),E)NF)  [4L)E).O)XNF) |@ice.dhs.gov>"

Subject:

RE: ADULT Age Determination for [(b)(](aka [()(] - A# XXX-X{(b)6)]- 1 of 2

Date:

2018/05/15 18:38:40

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Good Afternoon Officer|(b)(6);(

We will make sure to have the individual named above ready for pick up tomorrow.

Thank you.

Alina Maldonado |

I g I Program Director

11035 NE Sandy Blvd. | Portland,OR 97220
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(503) 258-4413(d)[@1®) )(c)|(503) 893-
3126(f)

Check out our website:
Morrisonkids.org

H E [
In-2CRev-21px-R
Disclaimer: Information ntained in this messa gea 1d or attachments is intended onty tor the recipient{s) named above and may contain
confidential and or prv ged matenal.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken on it is
prohibited. If you believe you have received this email in error, please contact the sender, delete
this email and destroy all copies.

Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

From: Staples, Heidi (ACF) [mailto:Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:11 PM

To: |{b){6):{b){7){F) |<1{b){6);{b){7){F)

Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]JADULT Age Determination for [0)6) ](aka
- A# XXX-XP® -1 of 2
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Hello this UC at Morrison Downtown is 20 years old. Please review attached memo and advise.

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

R) |

"Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”



001509

[2)® I
I ey I Case Manager

11035 NE Sandy Blvd. | Portland,OR 97220

(503) 735-5723(d)|{®E) (¢)[(503) 893-
3126(f)

Check out our website:
Morrisonkids.org

I ES IS
In-2CRev-21px-R
Disclaimer: Information co in this message and or attachments is intended only for the recipient(s) named above and may contain
confidential and or privileged material.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken on it is
prohibited. If you believe you have received this email in error, please contact the sender, delete
this email and destroy all copies.

Sender:|Alina Maldonado <Alina.Maldonado@morrisonkids.org>

e mrvey 14EXEXETNE) |@ice.dhs.gov>";

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6e1e284887a4d9eddal2a0252f-Staples, He>";
L)ELOTNIE) {b)6) (7)) _|@ice.dhs.gov>"

Sent Date:|2018/05/15 18:38:00
Delivered Date:|2018/05/15 18:38:40

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

From: Zapata, Richard (ACF) [mailto:Richard.Zapata@ACF.hhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:39 AM

To{D)XE).0)7)F) | ‘juvplacemet.pho@jice.dhs.gov'

Ce: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Buriel, Celestina (ACF) (CTR); [©)6)
(b)(6) @swkey.org);|0)6) |@swkey.org); 'Mortuiccio, Beth E (ACF);
LaGrow, Debra (ACF)

Subject: RE: ADULT IN CARE Age Re-Determination:{®)®) | [0)6)

Importance: High

Good Morning DHS,

I sent an age determination and request for DHS to regain custody of UC
[>©) |@ 11:51 AM, on Friday, 07/29/16.
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Per SWK Campbell, the minor was not detained on Friday and continues to be at
the shelter.

Please let me know at what time you will be detaining this minor.

Thank you,

Respecttully,

Richard Zapata, M. A.

Federal Field Specialist

U.S. Dept. of Health &Human Services
Administration of Children and Families
Office of Refugee Resettlement

Division of Children’s Services

b)(6)

Richard.Zapata@acf.hhs.gov

From: Zapata, Richard (ACF)
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Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:51 AM

To: [P)E).R)7)F) @ice.dhs.gov'; "Juvplacemet.pho@ice.dhs.gov'

Cc: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Buriel, Celestina (ACF) (CTR); [©)©) |

[P®  Ja@swkey.org); [PE Jwswkey.org); Mortuiccio, Beth E (ACF);

debra.lagrow(@acf.hhs.gov

Subject: ADULT IN CARE Age Re-Determination: [0)6) |

Importance: High

Good Morning Officer [p}*®"

ORR has determined that UC [P/® | A #[0© |is a 23 year
old adult born on[?® |1993.

Please see the email below from the Phoenix Guatemalan Consulate confirming
this information.

From: CONSULADO GUATEMALA PHOENIX

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Buriel, Celestina (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Re: Verificacion de Actas - Casos de SWK Campbell [0)6)

AP

Estimada Celestina,
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Respecto al siguiente caso , me permito confirmarle, segiin datos verificados por segunda vez en la sede central de
RENAP, lo siguiente:

1. Datos coinciden con RENAP

[©6) |

Fecha de nacimiento CORRECTA {P)(©) de 1993

LdN: Guatcmalal(b)(ﬁ) |

Libref)(] Folid®)®)]Partida

* Se adjunta constancia de verificacion

Atentamente,

Asistente en documentacion consular
Consulado General de Guatemala

Phoenix, Arizona

is currently placed at SW Key Campbell. ORR is requesting DHS take
custody of the adult immediately.

Thank you,

Respectfully,



001516

Richard Zapata, M. A.

Federal Field Specialist

U.S. Dept. of Health &Human Services
Administration of Children and Families
Office of Refugee Resettlement

Division of Children’s Services

|(b)(6) |

Richard.Zapata@acf.hhs.gov

From: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF)

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Zapata, Richard (ACF)

Subject: FW: Age Re-Determination: [)®)

Importance: High

Please contact ICE and have this individual transferred in to their custody.

Thanks Ivonne
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Ivonne Velazquez, LCSW

Federal Field Specialist Supervisor

United States Department of Health and Human Services
Administration of Children and Families

Office of Refugee Resettlement

Division of Children's Services

Cell: [PX®) |

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/orr

Get answers about the Health Insurance Marketplace & Obamacare

=

Informese acerca del mercado de seguros médicos y sus nuevas opciones de

cobertura.

From: Zapata, Richard (ACF)

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:16 AM
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To: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF)

Subject: Age Re-Determination{®®©

Importance: High

Ivonne,

Attached you will find a memo for SWK Campbell UC [P® |

Per the Guatemalan Consulate, the UC was born on[®®__}93, making his a 23 y/o
adult.

Please see the email below.

Respecto al siguiente caso , me permito confirmarle, segin datos verificados por segunda vez en la sede central de
RENAP, lo siguiente:

1. Datos coinciden con RENAP

[©6) |

Fecha de nacimiento CORRECTA; [(P)(6) de 1993

LdN: Guatcmalai{b)(ﬁ) |

Libr Foli Partida[(b)(6)

* Se adjunta constancia de verificacion
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Atentamente,

Asistente en documentacion consular
Consulado General de Guatemala

Phoenix, Arizona

Do you approve of me notifying DHS of UC’s adult status?

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
From:|(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES,
HE>

To:|"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov>"

Subject:|RE: Age Redetermination ADULT|(b)(8) | A#[ib)6) |

Date:|2016/12/02 14:26:00

Priority: Normal

Type: | Note

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW
Federal Field Specialist
Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children’'s Services
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

"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov>"

Subject:

RE: Age Redetermination ADULT: [(0)(6) } SWK Casa
Lighthouse

Date:

2016/12/02 14:25:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Sp

ecialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children's Services

San Diego, CA
Heidi.Staples@a

cf.hhs.gov

|(b)(6)

"Vision is seeing the

opportunity within the challenge.”

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES, HE>

Recipient:

"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov>"

Sent Date:

2016/12/02 14:26:01

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

To:|"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov>"

Subject:|RE: Age Redetermination ADULT: [(b)(6) | A#b)(6)

Date:|2016/11/11 13:33:00

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

Thank youl!

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children’s Services
San Diego, CA
Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

B8] |

"Vision is seeing the opportfunity within the challenge.”

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

"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov>";
"juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov"

Subject:

RE: ADULT: Age Redetermination: [(b)(6) } AKA [(0)(6)
o6 _1A#{b)6) |

Date:

2016/12/31 09:18:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Here you go

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children's Services

San Diego, CA

Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

|(b)(5)

"Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

Referred to DHS

From: Staples, Heidi (ACF) [mailto:Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 4:00 PM

To: PHO, Juv Placement; juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov

Subject: ADULT: Age Redetermination: [(b)() | AKA [(£)(6)
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[ IAa‘J(b)(ﬁ) |

Importance: High

This individual at Las Palmas in Phoenix admits that he is 27 years old. Please advise.

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children's Services
San Diego, CA

Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov
[P) |

"Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

Staples, Heidi (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
Sender:|(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4DSE4DA12A0252F-STAPLES,
HE>

"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov>";

ST "juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov"

Sent Date:|2016/12/31 09:18:36

Delivered Date:|2016/12/31 09:18:00




001531 Initial Medical Exam - V 4

Resident: |()(6) Effective Date: 12/25/2016 12:14 Location: |(b)(6)
Initial Admission: {b)(6) [2016 Admission: [(h)(6]2016 At
Date of Birth: |(b)(6)|2000 Gender: M Physician:

A. General Information

1. Healthcare Provider:
a.Name and Designation:

‘ Dr. Gary Kirkias

b.Telephone:

|6029339339

2. Healthcare Provider Clinic/Address
Phoenix Children's Medical Group 1919 E Thomas RD Phoenix AZ 85016

3. Date of visit
‘(b)(ﬁ) 016

4. Name of program staff with child
(b)(®)
5. Program Name

Southwest Keys- Las Palmas

B. History and Physical

1. Most Recent Temperature 5. Past Medical History
Temperature: 36.7 Date: 12/27/2016 10:55 none reported. CXR shows 4x8 mm non calcified granuloma.
Route: Tympanic Reports no medical attention ever.

1a. Most Recent Pulse 6. Family History
Pulse: 64 Date: 12/27/2016 11:00 none reported
Pulse Type:

1b. Most Recent Blood Pressure Reproductive History
Blood Pressure:  111.0/69.0 Date: 12/27/2016 10:55 7. LMP
Position: Sitting r/arm N/A

1c. Most Recent Respiration 7a. Previous Pregnancy
Respiration: 16.0 Date: 12/27/2016 10:55 N/A

1d. Most Recent Height
Height: 163.5 Date: 12/27/2016 10:55
Method: Standing

1e. Most Recent Weight
Weight: 59.6 Date: 12/27/2016 10:55
Scale: Standing Scale

2. Allergies

No Known Allergies

Vision
3. Corrected- Right eye, left eye, both eyes

Page 1 of 5
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Initial Medical Exam -V 4

Resident; [(0)(6)

3a.

Med
4.

C.

D.
1.

1a.

F.

Uncorrected- Right eye, Left eye, Both eyes

Use pictures R-20/30 L-20/30 B-20/20

cal History

Concerns expressed by child or caregiver:

Cough x 2 days, dry, non productive. No fever. Denies any
weight loss or night sweats. No N/V/D

Review of Systems

1. ¥!  No abnormal Findings

21. Comments:

Physical Examination

General Appearance 7. GU/GYN

9@ a. Normal @ ¢. Not evaluated
HEENT 8. Extremities

@' a. Normal @' a. Normal
Neck 9. Back/Spine

9@ a. Normal @ a. Normal
Heart 10. Neurologic

9@ a Normal 9@ a Normal
Lungs 11. Skin (include tattoos)

9@ a Normal @ b. Abnormal
Abdomen 11a. Specify

9@ a Normal (b)(6)

12. Other

Psychosocial Risk
Mental Health (over last 3 months) 3. Sexual Activity/Abuse History

ﬂ a. No concerns ﬂ a. Sexual activity or abuse are denied

ﬂ b. Consensual sexual activity (oral/vaginal/anal)
Describe concerns 3b. Specify
In COOQ, did use condoms.

Physical Abuse History 4. Substance Abuse

9@ a. Physical Abuse is denied

Laboratory Testing

J a. Substance use is denied
1 b.ivbu

| c. Alcohol

| d. Tobacco

| e.Other

4a. Comments:

1. Select all laboratory testing that has been ordered:

Has tried marijuana, no IV drug use.

Page 2 of 5




001533 Initial Medical Exam -V 4

Resident: [b)(6)

b. HIV

/| i. Gonorrhea NAAT
1e. Indicators:
V| a. Sexual activity/abuse
1g. Indicators:
@' a. Sexual activity/abuse
1h. Indicators:
@ a. Sexual activity/abuse
1i. Indicators:
@' a. Sexual activity/abuse
2b. Results:
@' Db. Negative
2e. Results:
a. Positive
b. Negative
c. Indeterminate
2g. Results:
a. Positive
b. Negative
_ c. Indeterminate
2h. Results:
a. Positive
b. Negative
c. Indeterminate
2i. Results:
a. Positive
b. Negative
c. Indeterminate

TB Screening

Has child ever been in close contact to someone with active 3. Has child ever been treated for latent TB infection?

TB disease? @ aNo
@ a No
Has child ever been treated for active TB disease? 4. TB screening method ordered:

@ anNo V| b.IGRA
V| c.cxr

Assessment and Plan

1. Well Child (only if no other condition present)
@ a.No
2. General/Constitutional
| a. Dehydration
| b. Allergy (drug reaction, food allergy, etc)
| c. Malnourished
| d. Other
3. HEENT

| a. Headache/migraine

Page 3 of 5




Initial Medical Exam -V 4

001534

Resident{(b)(6)

| b. Vision Issues
| ¢. Hearing Issues
| d. Other

4. Respiratory/Pulmonary
V| d. Other

4a. Specify

4x8 mm NON calcified lung granuloma in right lung base. Will f/u Tspot for latent TB diagnosis. Since patient reports a two

day cough history would advise patient to wear mask. Also follow up with ORR regarding protocol for NON-calcified

granuloma.

5. Cardiovascular

| a. Heart murmur
| b. Syncopeffainting
| c. Other

6. Gastrointestinal

| a. Gastroenteritis
| b. Heartburn/reflux
| c. Intestinal parasites (e.g. tapeworms)
| d. Other
7. Genito-urinary/Reproductive

| a. Childbirth
| b. Pregnancy/pregnancy related
| c. Urinary tract infection
| d. Other
8. Neurological

| a. Developmental delay
| b. Seizure/epilepsy
| c. Other

9. Skin and Hair

| a. Lice
| b. Scabies
| c. Dermatitis/rash (not acne)
| d. Cellulitis
| e. Other
10. Potentially Reportable Infectious Disease
| a. Acute Hepatitis A
| b. Acute/chronic Hepatitis B
| c. Acute/chronic Hepatitis C
] d. Chikungunya
| e. Chlamydia
| f. Dengue
| g. Gonorrhea
| hoHIV
| i. Malaria
| j. Measles
| k. Mumps
| 1. Pertussis
| m. Rubella
| n. Sepsis/Meningitis
| o. Syphilis
| p.TB

Page 4 of 5
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Initial Medical Exam -V 4

Resident{(0)(5)

| q. Typhoid Fever
| r. Varicella
| s. Viral hemorrhagic fever
| t. Other
11. Abuse
| a. Sexual
| b. Physical
] c. Other
12. Injury

| a. Fracture
| b. Other
13. Other, Medical

14. Behavioral and Mental Health Concerns

] a. ADHD/ADD
| b. Adjustment disorder
| c. Anxiety disorder
| d. Bipolar disorder
| e. Borderline personality disorder
] 1 Depressive disorder
| g. Panic disorder
| h. PTSD
| i. Schizophrenia
| j. Self-injury/cutting
| k. Suicide
| 1. Other
15. Plan: Check all that apply

V| a. Return to clinic- PRN/As needed

¥| f. Immunizations given/validated from foreign record (Please ensure that shelter staff receive a copy of the immunization

record)

V| h. Age appropriate anticipatory guidance discussed and/or handout given

16. Additional Information
Will follow up STI.

Signed By

Gary Kirkilas, Physician [e-SIGNED]

Signed Date

12/27/2016

Page 5of 5




Clinical - Immunizations Page 1 of 1
001536

Las Palmas - Mesa, AZ - ALF PCH Clinical Staff Sign Off

Home  Billing  Care Services 1A

b)(6) b)(6)
& o
Status: Current  Location [D)(6) Current Vitals
Gender: Male  DOB: |(b)( 12000 BP: 111/69 mmHg Temp: 36.7°C  Pulse: 64 bpm
Physician: 1212772016 10:55 12/27/2016 1055  12/27/2016 11:00
Resp: 16 Breaths/min  BS: 02:
Edit Print 1212712016 10:55

Allargles: No Known Allergies

Dash Profile Census MedDiag Allergy Immun  Orders Wis/Vitals  Assmnts  Prog Note Service Plan  Tasks Documents

Immunizations [New_] Eeportsﬂ O

# Display Filtars

Immunization Date Given Consent Status Administered By
update Influenza 1212712016 Complete
update Hepatitis B 1212712016 Complete
updale Varicella (chicken pox) 1212712016 Complete
update Tdap 1212712016 Complete
updale PV 1212712016 Complete
update MMR 12/27/2016 Complete
update Meningicoccal 12127120186 Complete
updale HPV 12/2712016 Complete
update Hepatitis A 12/2712016 Complete
Las Palmas - Mesa, AZ - ALF PointClickCara Privacy Policy
421 W. Brown Road 5570 Explorers Drive Cuslomer Support
Mesa, AZ B5201 Mississauga, Ontario L4W 0C4 Version 3.7.11.1.8 - WWW12-022034-
Help Desk (B77) 722-2431 022034
(905) B17-6167 Copyright 2000 Wescom Solulions inc. All
Toll Free (800) 277-5889 | rights reserved.

Phone (905) 858-8885 |
Fax (905) 858-2248

Authorized representative of Phoenix Children’s Hospital:

B)6) 2] %7 I

Date

Sngnavture

https://www]12.pointclickcare.com/cl inical/immunedisplay.xhtmI?ESOLclientid=181398 12/27/2016
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To: PW541 From: iRadiology Pages: 1

V)

—
PMDXRAY.com (_[l "'“fJ 87

Pacific Mobile Diagnostics, Inc.
615 East Palo Verde Drive
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Phone: (602) 249-4790

FAX: (602) 241-1711

FINAL

PATIENT: [0)6)
PATIENT ID: [0)®)
PHYSICIAN: KIRKILAS, GARY
LOCATION: PALMAS
EXAM(S):  CHEST

REASON:  TB SCREENING

PORTABLE CHEST.:

poBEJ2000

BOS: [DI6) 2016 12:17:40 PM_

The single view of the chest shows no infiltrate, effusion or mass. The heart size is normal, and the pulmonary
vascular flow pattern is physiologic. The sulci are clear. The bony structures are intact and free of obvious
metastatic disease. There are no findings of active tuberculosis. However, a 4 x 8 noncalcified granuloma is

seen in the right base.

CONCLUSION:
Iciﬁed granuloma in the right base.

diographic evidence of active tuberculosis.

[E——

) \J\-/J[ _ﬂé/ ’f'.{fo‘( 6ace dohil

(0)6) - Flu ot peitel
® |
D714

Signed by MCCLELLAN, ROGER MD at 12/26/2016 8:25:03 PM (MO@
W)

(b)) |2016 6:20:59 PM
T: AHP

The documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential health information thal is legally privileged. This informalion is inlended
only for the use of the individual or enlity named above. The aulhorized recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing this
information to any other party unless required to do so by law or regulation and is required to destroy the information after its stated need
has been fulfilled. if you are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in
reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender

immediately and arrange for the retum or destruction of these documents.

Page 1 of 1
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oxford.

DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORIES®

Oxford Diagnostic Laboratories®
5846 Distribution Drive
Memphis, TN 38141
1-877-598-2522 CLIA ID#:
Charles Handorf, MD, PhD, Medical Director

Patient Name:Xb)(6)

Patient ID: ey 1
Sex: M

DOB: [ib)(6]/2000

Collection Date/Time: 12/27/2016 11:25AM EST

T-SPOT.TB

T-SPOT.TB

Negative

Provider:|(D)(6)
Location: [b)(6)  [Children's Hospital-SWK & ORR
Customer Number:

Sample ID:[[D)(6)
Received Date/Time: 12/28/2016 4:20AM EST
Approval Date/Time: 12/29/2016 6:29PM EST

The test result is Negative because the spot count in (Panel A minus Nil Control) and (Panel B minus Nil Control) is less than or equal to 4.

This includes values less than zero.

Note: Diagnosing or excluding tuberculosis disease, and assessing the probability of LTBI, requires a combination of epidemiological,
historical, medical and diagnostic findings that should be taken into account when interpreting T-SPOT.TB test results. Refer to the most recent
CDC guidance (http://www.cde.gov/tb/publications/guidelines/detault.htm) for detailed recommendations on diagnosing TB infection
(including disease) and selecting persons for testing. Guidelines set forth by the Centers of Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommend
contacts of a person with tuberculosis (TB) disease who have a negative initial interferon-gamma release assay (IGRA) or TST within 8 weeks
of exposure be retested 8 - 10 weeks afier last exposure.

Nil (Neg) Control Spot Count 0

Panel A Spot Count 0

Panel B Spot Count 0

Positive Control Spot Count >20
Limitations (from the T-SPOT.TB Package Insert, p.15)

diagnostlc evaluations.

with hemophilla,

possible Infection,

A false positive result was obtained for T

Results from T-SPOT.TB testing must be used in conjunction with each individual's epidemlological history, current medical status and results of other

The performance of T-SPOT.TB has not been adeq

SPOT.TB when tested in subjects with M, xenopi, M. kansasil and M. gordonae, While ESAT-6 and CFP10 antigens
are absent from BCG strains of M. bovis and from most environmental mycobacteria, it is possible that u positive T-SPOT.TB result may be due to Infection
with M., kansasil, M. szulgai, M. gordonae or M. marinum, Alternative tests would be required if these infections are suspected.

A nepative test result does not exclude the possibility of exposure to, or Infection with M. tuberculosis. Patlents with recent exposure to TB infected

Individuals exhibiting a negative T-SPOT.TB result should be considered for retesting within 6 weeks or if other relevant clinical symptomy Indicate
A positive test result does not rule in active TB disease; other tests should be performed to confirm the dlagnosis of active TB disease such as sputum
smear and culture, PCR, and chest radlography.

T-SPOT.TB has not been evaluated in subjects who have recelved >1 month of anti-TB therapy.

ted with specl from Indlviduals younger than 17 years, In pregnant y and in patl

Refrigerated and frozen ples are not r ded for use with T-SPOT.TB test.
T-SPOT. Oxford Diagnostic Laboratorles, and the Oxford Diagnostic Laboratorles logo are registered trademarks of Oxfaord | Litd. TB-TRSNP-US-V1

© 2015 Oxford Immunotec Inc. All rights reserved.
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

"JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov";
"juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov"

Subject:

ADULT - Age Redetermination at SWK LIghthouse -[ma1 ]

Date

2017/06/06 20:12:00

Due Date:

2017/06/05 20:00:00

Priority:

Urgent

Type:

Note

The password for encrypted documents is: [?)©)

Hello this UC at Lighthouse is 18 years old. Please see Age Redetermination memo and

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

"JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov";
"juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov"

Sent Date:

2017/06/06 20:12:52

Delivered Date:

2017/06/06 20:12:00
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SWK Casa Lighthouse — AGE REDETERMINATIONS LIST - 2016

A# DOB/AGE coo CM BC CONS. INTVW., FORENSIC CONCERNS
VERIFIED
NAME
1. |(b)(5) [)6) ] |[b)8) 1999 | Guat | [b)E) | [L)EVALID 1%t 5/25/16 2; Case was staffed with OKkay to proceed.
7/21/2016- pending. FFS on 8/18, FFS
Update: 8/23: she is guidance was if CM still
waiting response from did not receive a
the Guatemalan Main response by consulate
Office. She added that she | by next week, she will
has followed-up several approve dental
times and has not receive | forensics. Approved by
any response. UC FFS on 8/23. Dental
reinterviewed 3™ time on | appt:
9/8/16 and consulate 8/24 /16. Results
indicates he is a minor received 9/8/2016
with no additional info indicate he is a minor,
provided. probable age 15.65
years, only 1.6%
chance over 18.
2. [0)8) [(0)(6) | [[@6) 2003 | Guat. [[£)E) (e 1 1%:7/21 2n:8/9/2016 - | 8/9/16 - dental Sponsor and family in
(b)(6) (13) Pending BC | pending results. Still forensics 16% of being | COO/UC conspired to
APPEARED | pending relationship info | an adult, with a provide false ID to try to be
AKA ALTERED; with alleged second probable age of 16.7. placed faster with alleged
(0)(6) 1999 (0)(6) [2016 | cousin. Need to verify He is a minor buthad | father who was not related;
(17) (true VALID ID relationship. lied about identity. multiple other UCs have
DOB) FOR Then wanted to be been placed with him.
SECOND reunified with
NAME unverified second FRAUD - reported by FFS to
cousin. Prospective 01G 8/31/2016.
unverified 2" cousin
sponsor denied due to Discretionary HS of
no documented unverified first cousin
relationship. authorized.
3. |b)®) (b)(6) | [0)6) f1998 |(b)(5) | CM was No UAC and Family in CM believes client is an adult
(17) AKA: able to country of origin, due to appearance and he
obtain the admitted that the client | admitted to be an adult.
|(b)(5) 1996 BC with is an adult on Sponsor in the US stated that
(19) (true REAL DOB 08/09/2016 and client | she was unaware that client
DOB) through the wrote a statement of was an adult. ADULT - ICE
Guatemalan his actual name and MEMO COMPLETED
ADULT Consulate DOB. ADULT.
4, |(b)(6) 1©)6) [ [10X6) 1999 | Guat. [[0)6) | |(b)(5) | Client was sent for a No Parents weren't able to send a
1 Altered BC, | consulate interview to copy of the original BC or

1
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isan verify BC and the results school ID. Physical appearance
(b)(6y1997 ADULT they sent state that his of adult. Family in COO0 &
(true DOB) DOB is actually sponsor in US will not admit
(18) j1997, age 18. to client being an adult; client
ADULT will not admit as well.
ADULT ADULT- ICE MEMO
COMPLETED
5. |(b)®) |(b)(5) | [6) 11999 - | Guat. | [0)6) | | 8/8 /2016- | 8/2/2016-consulate CM requested dental CM has concerns with
VALID Consulate reports that they have 8/20. Appt. set for appearance, appears older, as
erroneously | doubts BC belongs to this | 8/24, received on well as appears deceptive.
had sent client. 8/30/2016,UC s
incorrect probable age of 16.10 Okay to proceed.
RENAP years, 12.65% chance
record. of being over 18.
Corrected
record sent
9/15/16,
original
DOB correct
6. |(b)6) |(b)(6) | [e)6)f1999 Guat. ||(b)8) 8/12 - 8/11/2016-indication Dental apt: 8/22. CM has age concerns and UC
VALID that he may be an adult. Results: 8/24 - client said he would be turning 18
Guat consulate is does not have molars. on next bday, but BC indicated
interviewing family in FFS approved bone turning 17. Facility was told
COO. Pending results. density on 8/24. Appt. | only to use providers who
Interview results 9/2 - Results indicate provide a percentage per ORR
received 9/22/16: He he is 17, no percentage | policy, but used a provider
studied until the 6 provided. that did not provide a
grade, worked in the percentage.
field, has [pi(]brothers
living in US. Father and
brother{(b)(6) | Okay to proceed.
were interviewed an
corroborated information
provided by[0)6) ]
After analysis of
documents and
interviews, consulate
assumes that he is a
minor.
7. [(b)(6) |(b)(6) | (0)6) 12000 El |(b)(6) | Sent Not interviewed by Appt. scheduled: 8/24; | CM concerned with
Sal 8/15/16. consulate. results received appearance.
Results probable age 17.05;
received 29% probability that Okay to proceed.

2
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8/31- he is over 18.
VALID.

7, |(b)(6) |(b)(5) | [E)6)]2001is | Guat. |(b)(6) | 8/17 -sent; | 8/18/2016- pending Dental forensics CM has concerns due to
stated DOB Results results; reschedule approved 8/26. Dental | appearance and the DOB that
(15) but BC 8/ interview if no results exam conducted on he came in with is different
from COO received by 9/19/16. 9/7; results received from the one he has on his BC
provided by information | Reinterviewed 9/20, on 9/8/2016; probable | that mother provided.
his mother in the results pending. Need age is 15.65 and 5.5% [2)6)2002)
says RENAP both BCs sent to chance of being over
(b)(]2002 system consulate. Consulate age of 18. OKkay to proceed.
(14) indicates requested correct phone

DOB number(s) ofl(b)(ﬁ) |

[2x]2002, | [0)6) ['s family

and Not in COO. The Consulate

[)E]2001. has the number[ipygy ]
and itis nota
correct number.
9/28/16 Consulate Note:
[b)(6) lnfﬂrmation in
the RE system
indicates DOB [p)(12002,
and Not[b)6]2001. We
were not able to
communicate with the
family because we have
wrong phone number.
Consulate ANSWER:
According to physical
appearance, interview,
and info sharing by the
programs of®)(6) |

[(0)6) |and(b)6) |

there are signs they may
be adults. The birth
certificates submitted by
them indicate that they
are still minors. In
conclusion, possibly they
are using someone else's
birth certificates.

8. |b)6) |(b)(6) | (b)6) 11998 | Hon m 8/18 - Not conducted. 8/26 approved; 9/1- CM concerned about
(17) d requested. dental appt. - Has no appearance.

Verified real teeth - bone
8/30 - density authorized Okay to proceed.

3




001543

SWK Casa Lighthouse — AGE REDETERMINATIONS LIST - 2016

says she has 5 children;
father says he has 9
children; UC says he has
10 siblings; consulate
says no concerns despite
conflicting information.
Sent back to consulate
with questions regarding
conflicting information.
Consulate’s Response
9/13/16: via documents
submitted by the father
to program such as D 's
and BC, the program
should be able to
check/verify the
relationship between
father and son.

VALID. 9/11/16- Bone density
exam conducted. Long
delay in provider
providing results on
forensic; program
instructed to ask for
results and if not
available, proceed.
Results provided 10/3,
indicate bone age of 17
years.
9.|(b)(6) (b)(B) | [1b)6) f1998 Guat. | |OX 8/22 - 8/23/2016 — Pending Dental exam 8/26; CM concerned about
(b)(6) | Results results — Results received results received 8/29, | appearance.
Pending 9/10/16, no concerns he is state probable age is
Results adult as interviewed Mrs. 18.6 years, but Okay to proceed.
received who percentage is only
9/10/16 - provided same info 61.35% that he is over
VALID 18, under 75%
threshold.
10. [(b)(B) (D)(B) (0)(B) (2000 Guat ||(b)®) | 8/15 - 8/16 - Results Pending - | 8/29/16 - results CM concerned about
Results need to confirm received, stated trafficking; fa living in migrant
Pending; relationship between UC | probable age is 16.6 apt,; verify fa is actual fa;
Results and father - Results years, 18.2% chance he | Parents both deny knowing
received received 9/10/16 - is over 18. UC's DOB; mother says she has
9/10/16, parents state they don't 5 children; father says he has
VALID know his DOB; mother 9 children; UC says he has 10

siblings. Father is on BC.

Okay to proceed.
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lli(b)(ﬁ) Fb)(ﬁ) | |(b)(5) |l999 Guat |[b)®) ] 8/22- 8/23 - Results pending Dental results received | CM has concerns with
Results Received results 9/10/16 | 8/29 - Probable age is | appearance and arrived from
Pending - -Consulate says he went 17.15, 29 % probability | two BCs with same name but
Need to to college and is an of being over 18, soisa | differing [dentity numbers.
wait for accountant; but consulate | minor
consulate says not an adult. Sent Okay to proceed.
results on back to consulate for
this one clarification. Consulate
Results affirmed that this was an
received internship during school,
9/10 - not indicative he’s adult.
VALID Number difference is
administrative per
request.
12.[0)6) [)6) | [[P)@)]1999 Guat. [|P©® | T8/29- 8/24/16. 8/29: No Client reports to be 17 | Doesn’t know his own DOB -
VALID indications that he may but physical suspicious. Appears younger
Correct DOB be an adult. does appearance looks like than stated age, concern he is
per RENAP is not know his birth date, 12 year old. Dental using false ID. Father going to
99 just only said he is 17 apt: 8/30/16 Results do DNA. Looks/acts younger
years old. His sister{0)(6) ] | received 9/12/2016, than BC indicates. Fa not on
[0)(6) Jwas interviewed probable age BC.DNA will resolve issue.
and she verified all 15.15(claims to be 17), | DNA received and confirm he
information provided by | 3.6% chance over 18. is the father.
UC during interview.
Using false ID? Appears OKkay to proceed.
younger than ID
indicates.
13. [(b)8) (0)(6) | |6y _Jeo02 Guat |[®)®) | 5/24/16 - Interviewed 5/24/16? No | Dental appt. 8/31 - FFS concerned with
(14) VALID results. If no interview forensics received appearance, appears older

results received
interview again.
Reinterviewed 9/13/16.
Also confirm
relationship with
sponsor, may be a
minor but using false
ID. Pending results. 9/26 -
Interview Results: He
studied until the 6" grade.
He does not know his age.
The information was
corroborated according to
the birth certificate sent
by the program. He did

9/12/16, indicate
probable age of 16.05
(claims to be 13),
percentage chance of
being over 18 is 17.8%.

than 13 (turning 14 in care),
and sponsor had prior
issues with prior UC false
info; need to confirm
relationship.

Proceed with discretionary
HS.

(See comments from
consulate that he did not
know his own age and he
appears older; however
forensic results indicate
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not provide contact phone
numbers of the family.
When we asked him for
his grandparents and his
brothers he provided the
same names for both. He
commented that one of
his older brothers,{(b)(6) |
is his sponsor. In
conclusion, consulate
stated “we do not know if
the birth certificate
belongs to him, and his
physical appearance is of
a person older than 14
years-old. “

that he is a minor, tho older
than his stated age. The BC
he presented is valid. Note
also prior issues with
sponsor providing false
info.)

14.|(b)(6) [(b)(6) | [|®)6) J2000 Guat. |(b)(6) | 8/29- 8/24/16- cons. suspects Dental appt. 8/30; Admits guide sold him
[(0)(6) (16) VALID adult results received Mex.ID- spells his name
His mother was 9/3/16, indicate differently from BC- asked
interviewed & verified probable age 18.1 but | about being over 18 and run
the information provided | 50.25 percentage that risk. Being stepped up due to
by UC. He said in order to | he is over age 18, behavior issues/run risk.
go through Mexico and under 75% ORR
not be arrested, guide threshold. Results sent | Transferred to Fairfield
sold him a Mexican [D. to current facility 8/31/16.
where UC stepped up
to/Fairfield.
15.{(b)(6) |(b)(5) | [)6) Y1999 Guat. |[b)6) ] | 8/12- 8/11/16- Pending Dental appt. attempted | FFS concerned about
(16) VALID results, family members 8/7;, NO MOLARS. appearance.
to be interviewed. Conduct bone density
Interview results forensic. Exam Okay to proceed.
received 9/22/16: He conducted 9/22. Long
studied until the 6™ delay in provider
grade, & worked as an providing results on
assisting charging the forensic; program
passenger bus service in instructed to ask for
Guatemala, results and if not
mother was interviewed; | available, proceed.
she corroborated the Results received
information he 10/3/16, indicate bone
provided. No evidence he | age of 17 years.
is an adult.
16)b)(6) |(b)(6) | (b)(6f/1999 Guat. |(b)(5) | 7/9 - VALID | 7/15- Interview just Dental appt. 8/30, CM was concerned

recounts information

Results indicate

appearance but no forensic

6
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stated by UC but no
statement about being a
minor

probable age of 18.5,
but only percentage of
61% that he is over 18,
so less than ORR
threshold 75%.

requested; FFS concerned
about appearance, remanded
for forensic.

Okay to proceed.

17.|0)(6) |(b)(5) | (b)8)[2000 Guat. |(b)(6) | 8,/29- 8/30/16 - Results never | Authorized 9/21/16. CM concerned that may not be
|(b)(6) | (16) received received from consulate; Results received, from Guat based on physical
8/30 - they contacted CFS on indicate that probable | appearance, may be an adult.
VALID 9/30 to reinterview as age is 18.6, with a
they couldn’t locate the percentage of 61.35% Okay to proceed.
BC or any info, but CFS that he is over 18, less
located RENAP and than ORR 75%
dental already completed. | threshold.
18_|(b)(6) Fb)(ﬁ) | [0)E) J98 Guat. 8/29 - 8/25/16- Cons. suspects | Dental appt. 8/30/16. | CM concerned about
VALID adult, interview results Results received on appearance and statements by
pending. May be a minor | 9/2/16, dental forensic | family members. Mrs.[[b)6) ]
but using someone else's | says probable age is said she did not know the date
ID also. Followed up 16.2, only 9% chance of birth of his son, and one of
again with consulate he is over 18. the brothers ([b&)__116)
9/13/16 and consulate’s provided the information
office said tho suspicious regarding the Father. May be
nothing else they can do, using someone else’s ID.
up to program/forensic.
Okay to proceed.
19.[b)(6) RG] | [b)6) o8 El (b)(B) 8/29 -sent | Interviewed by phone Forensics approved. CM/FFS concerned about
Salv. - VALID as 9/7/2016. No concerns Dental appt. 8/30. appearance,
of 8/31/16. | noted by consulate. Results received
9/7/16- Exam says
probable age 18.6; OKkay to proceed.
61.35% that he is over
18 so therefore is
considered a minor,
under 75%.
201(13)(6) Ib)(®) ] [b)8) j1998 Guat. Eb)(ﬁ) | 8/29 - 7/21 - results received: Not needed at this CM concerned about
VALID No indications that he time. appearance,
may be an adult. His
mother and Sponsor / FFS says okay to proceed.
Brother corroborated the
information provided by
UC.
21)b)(8) |(b)(6) | [b)6]2001 Guat. |(b)(6) | 9/13/16 - 9/13/16- Pending - Authorized 9/21/16. Claims to be 14 (turning 15 in
(15) results Verify relationship and Results received, care), appears older; father
Results age. Results re ceived indicate probable age is | sponsored another son 2
received 9/26/16: Interview 16.6, with probability years ago not living with him.

7
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9/26 Results: Studies through
the 4! grade. He has two
brothers. He was
devoted to farming. His
family corroborated the
information provided by
There is no
indication that he is an
adult.

of over 18 at 18.2 %.
Okay to proceed.

UC would not give
contact info for
any family members
in COO or US so
consulate could
not interview
them. Schedule

Forensics authorized
9/8/16.Results
received 9/23/16,
indicate probable age
of 18.1, butonly a
percentage of 50.92%
of being over 18, less

Concerns appears older than
15 and possible adult; not
giving any info for contacts.

22.J0)(6) | [©)6) | [[X6) 2000 | Guat. [[B)X&) ] | VALID,
(15) verified
9/7/16.

Okay to proceed.

interview.

9/13/16- Results
pending. Consulate
says they assume
he is an adult but
family confirms
his information.
Consulate received a call
from a person who
identified himself as

(0)(6)

He corroborated the
information provided by
[)6) |After
analysis and the
physical appearance,
we assume that

[(0)6) |
[pye)y  ]is an Adult.

than 75% ORR
threshold.

2406

[(0)6)

[o)6) ]1998

(17)

Guat.

|(b)(6) |

Sent
9/7/16,
pending

Interviewed 9/87 -
results pending; was
involved in car accident
and two people died,
have consulate research
this; he did admit to it to
consulate already and to
program, he was driver;
sounds like case of

Not currently
authorized.

CM concerned he appears
older; make sure he isn't
fleeing authorities but he did
admit this and in fact initiated
the subject, which lessens
likelihood he is trying to elude
authorities or lying about
charge.
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vehicular manslaughter,
ruled an accident per UC.
Consulate given records
of case and will follow up
in COO to see if any
unresolved issues.

Consulate verified all info
correct on BC and no concerns
he is adult as well as all info in
criminal case was as reported
and he complied with all court
orders.

Okay to proceed.

(0)(6) ]1999

corroborated the
information provided by
e 1 Itis worth
mentioning thatfmmm ]
was recognized by his
father before coming to
the United States. His
father was here in the
United States previously.

Probable age of 17.4;
35.33% chance he is
over 18, so is a minor.

24{p)(6) |(b)(5) | [0)6) ]/1999 | Guat. ||0)6) | Sent 9/6/16- Results received | Forensics authorized CM noted BC appears altered,
(16) 9/2/16, 9/7, consulate had no age | 9/8/16. Dental exam looks older. FFS agrees he
VALID, concerns, family in COO results came back looks older than 16, possible
verified gave same info. 9/13/16; probable age | adult.
9/7/16. 16.36, 17.93% chance
over 18. Okay to proceed.
25[b)6) RIG) | [)(F2000 Guat. 9/13/16- 9/13/16 - Pending Authorized 9/21/16. CC noted appears possibly
(16) BC VALID results Dental forensic older, “tall for age”; appears
conducted 9/23; defiant, possibly deceptive,
results received says his younger sister is 17
9/24/16; probable age | tho heis allegedly 16.
16.15, with 14.9 % of OKkay to proceed.
being over 18.
26. [(b)(6) |(b)(5) | [LyE)}/99 Mex. |[b)6) | BC Obtained | No No Arrived 9/9/16;Appears
|(b)(6) (17) from family older; admitted to CM not
TRUE DOB: and memo sibling and is adult - ADULT.
&) 1995 resent ICE MEMO COMPLETED/
(21)ADULT 9/11/16 SENT 9/11/2016.
27.lib)(6) [b)(6) | [lex®) fz000 | Mex. |[px6) | BC obtained | No No Arrived 9/9/16; Appears
(b)(B) (15) from family older; admitted to CM not
TRUE DOB: and memo sibling and is adult - ADULT.
[©)6) 1993 resent ICE MEMO COMPLETED/
(22)ADULT 9/11/16 SENT 9/11/2016.
28.[)(6) [)6) | ()6 ¥1999 Guat, ||(b)}(6) 9/20/16 - 9/20/16. Results Authorized 9/21/16. Appears to be adult, acts and
|(b)(6) | (17) results received 9/28/16: He Exam occurred talks like an adult per CM.
received- studied through 6™ 9/23/16. Results
RENAP DOB | grade; the family received 9/28/16. OKkay to proceed.
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They were planning to
meet each other here in
the United States, but in
the end onl
traveled here. He also
commented that his
father decided to
recognize him so that he
did not have the same last
names of his alleged
sponsor|(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |
[b)8)  |who is his uncle.
After analysis of
documents and his
physical appearance,
consulate states “we
assume that he is an
adult.”

29.]b)(6) e 1 | b)) 1998 | Guat. Sent No No - no concerns that CM concerned BC appears
(17) 9/14/16; he is an adult. altered. Consulate says BC
received valid.
9/20/16
VALID Okay to proceed.
30. b)) (b)(B) | |l)6}2000 Guat. [b)®6) ] Pending 9/22; RESULTS No CM concerned with
(16) AKA 9/21; RECEIVED 9/23, ADULT, appearance, can't reach any
AKAp)(6) [} 1997 received USED SIBLING'S ID. UC sponsor or family in COO for a
[©)6) [true name) (true DOB) 9/23/16, ADMITTED, WROTE week, no BC provided. Even
(19) false ID, ADMISSION LETTER, Said after admission, mother in
ADULT his mother told him to do COO non-cooperative, ICE
ADULT it. MEMO COMPLETED/ SENT
9/23/16.
31.[b)6) |(b)(6) | (b)(6) Y1999 | Guat. Sent 9/20/16 - Results Authorized 9/19/16; Looks as if in 20’s, possible
(16) 9/18/16; received 9/26 - RENAP Results received run risk, checking out
results record indicates DOB 9/26/16, probable windows etc., close watch,
received 1999: Interview: | age 18.32, with Client uses language as a
9/20 VALID | Finished grade 6. He said | probability of 55.65% barrier to answering

he has an older brother
b)(6

(b)B) |Although the
mother corroborated the
information provided by

(b)(6) |according to the

interview and his

over 18, which is under
ORR 75% threshold.

questions about
inconsistencies. Clinician
reported he does very well
during her sessions, clearly
understands and speaks
Spanish, but when she
interviews him about his past,

10
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physical appearance we he claims to not understand.
assume thatfb)(6) |is Clinician also used interpreter
possibly an adult. to help ease this barrier but he

reported he did not
understand the interpreter
even though she spoke the
same language. UC reported
he has another step brother in
COO with the name of [p)@&) ]
Client reports
this brother is around the age
of 32 years old and is helping
his mother gather documents.
When CM attempted to speak
with this step brother, the
step brother acted confused as
to who I was referring to, if to
the client or himself. During
the interview withfBy@& ](in
C00), CM asked about the
parents’ whereabouts, [p)X6) ]
(in COO0) reported their father
had passed away about 8
years ago. Client denied it,
said his father was still alive,
When CM tried to speak to
brother in USA[D)&) ]
to clarify the situation,
stated that he was not
sure what was told to his
brother|(b)(6) |and that it
would be best to stay in
contact with COO for more
information as they knew
more about his brother’s case.
Juan also reported their father
died 8 years ago.0On 9/22,
during a phone call with CM,
Family of client (in CO0)
reported that the client’s
father had died 8 years ago.
When this had been asked to
minor, minor reported that
was not true, that his father is
still alive. CM asked for a

11




001551

SWK Casa Lighthouse — AGE REDETERMINATIONS LIST - 2016

death certificate which family
was not able to provide.
Another inconsistency, the
client disclosed was that he
reported to have seen one of
his cousins who lives in
[0 Jabouta year ago.
When CM asked the cousin in
[0)&) _ Jhow long he had
been here, he reported he had
been here for about 1 year and
a half. CM and CL both believe
the client may have been in
the states before. On 9/26/16.
CM gave minor his phone call
to COO along with an
interpreter to listen to the
conversation and report what
was being talked about. After
conversation interpreter
[0)6) ]reported the family in
COO told client to lie and say
that his father had died 8
years ago and to keep lying
about all questions asked of
him here until he was
released. Minor insists he is
16 years old.
Transferred to Mesa staff
secure 10/1/16.

9, in the interview with
the father, said his son’s

name s

|(b)(5)|nd who was born on

32. [b)(6) [(b)(®) (b)6) [1999 Guat. ([(b)6) | Pending 9/22/16 -Received No Per CM appear deceptive,
(b)(6) | (17) 9/21; 9/28/16- No additional questionable information, acts
] received concerns. like adult.

9/23/16
VALID Okay to proceed.
33[b)®) |(0)6) [ |[®)®) [1999 Guat. [[(b)(®) Sent9/20; | 9/20; Results received No CM concerned
(17) Results 9/26/16: appearance/mannerisms plus
received RENAP record indicates family statements.
9/26, DOB|(b)(6)f1999:
VALID Interview: Finished grade Okay to proceed.

12
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July 13 but did not know
the year, There is no
evidence that he is an
adult.

34. [py6) [b)(©6) [ | m@y1999 | Guat |(b)(5) | Sent 9/20; 9/20; Results received No CM concerned
liby6) | (16) Results 9/26/16: RENAP record appearance/mannerisms.
received indicates DOB
9/26, [0)B) ]1999: Interview: Okay to proceed.
VALID Finished grade 9, and
then he was studying
Computer Science. He
worked at times as a bus
helper. The Mother
corroborate the
information provided by
here is no
evidence that he is an
adult.
35{b)6) | [b)(6) | [[o)6) [1999 | Guat. Eb)(ﬁ)l Sent by No No Arrived 09/15/16. CM
(17) parents and interviewed 09/16/16 & he
True name:[(p)(6) | show he is reported he just turned 17 on
[E)®) | DOB on BC: 18; 09/14/16. Initial call to father
[ 11998 1998 in vho stated UC
718) just turned 17. BC received,
ADULT shows he is 18. Confirmed with
parents and client that he was
ADULT 18; they apologized for
confusion. ICE MEMO
COMPLETED/SENT
9/20/16. ADULT.
36.|(b)(6) [b)6) | [[®)6) ]2000 | Guat. ||(b)E6) Sent 9/22/2016 -Received Authorized 10/25/16. | Mannerisms of adult per CM
(15) 9/21/16; 9,’28,’16—|{b)(5) | Results came back and missing BC initially.
Results [b)6) ] 11/10 and indicate Consulate also expressed
received Interview; The probable age of 18.05, concerns could be adult.
9/23/16 information matches the but percentage of
VALID documents provided by probability over 18 is Okay to proceed.

the program, the
interview wit
and with the parents.
“During the interview
with the father, he said he
has an older son called
[b)(6) | 1t
would be good for the

only 49 %, so is below
required 75%
threshold for ORR, so is
considered a minor.

13
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program to request a

copy|(b)(6) f birth

certificate or DPI to

compare it to[p)6) I's
picture. According to the
program, they have

doubts that{by@ Jcould

n
be an adult.

37. |(b)(6) liby6) | | b6 1999 Guat. |[@E Sent 9/22/2016 -Received No Appearance of adult per CM
(16) 9/21/16, 9/28/16- No additional
Results concerns. Okay to proceed.
received
9/23/16
VALID
38Jb)(6) [e)6) | (b)(6) ]/1998 Guat. Father sent | No No He and his parents in CO0
(17) AKA from COO admitted during intake
AKA[DYBY [0)&) 11998 after process that BC altered and he
[b)6) | (true DOB) parents and is really 18- ADULT
(18) uc ICE MEMO COMPLETED/
admitted it SENT 9/25/16.
was altered
ADULT and he is 18
39)(b)(6) |(b)(6) | [0)6)]1999 Guat. Results 9/20 - Results received Authorized 10/21/16. | CM concerned about
(16) received 9/26/16 - RENAP record | Results received statement discrepancies. FFS
9/26. indicates DOB 1999: 11/10/16. Mean age of | concerned about appearance
VALID Interview: Finished 17.05, with 29.10 % and statement discrepancies.
grade 6. The father died chance over 18, so is CC concerned about statement
and the alleged sponsor is | considered a minor. discrepancies.
the stepfather. He has 3 DISCRETIONARY HS
brothers. No evidence COMPLETED.
that he is an adult.
Okay to proceed.
40)(0)(6) |(b)(5) | [EY1998 | Guat. |[by6) | Results 9/20- Results received No CM concerned about
(17) received 9/26/16 - Finished grade appearance.
9/26. 4. He has two brothers
RENAP VALID anda sister_lit:_s_aj;l his Okay to proceed.
record name was [P)(6)
indicates h—“—)ﬁlb 6 and was
DOB born on 1998, but
this info does not appear
%1999 in the RENAP system.

The Birth Certificate
provided by the program
indicates that he was

14
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born on 9/8/1999. There
is no evidence that he
may be an adult.

41.J(b)(6) |(b)(5) | [)6) 1/2001 | Guat. |[b)(E) 10/20/16 10/20/16 No concerns No CM concerned about
(15) VALID appearance. Okay to proceed.
42. [0)6) [(0)(6) [ [[@® }1999 | Hon |[md 10/7/16 No No CM/FFS concerned about
(17) d. VALID - appearance.
also sent
siblings BC Okay to proceed.
in case
pretending
to be sibling
43.|(b)(6) [0)®) | |[oy6]2001 Guat. m 10/20/16 - | 10/20/16 - No concerns | No CM believes may be older than

(15) VALID 15, inconsistencies during
intake interview. Okay to
proceed.

44, |(b)(6) |(b)(5) | [)61/1999 Guat. |[by6) | No No No During initial medical exam,

(17) client admitted to medical
staff that he was 19 years old
and was born in 1997. During

1997 initial interview, CM spoke
with client and he confirmed
he is 19 years of age.

ADULT Additionally, CM spoke with
family in country of origin as
well as sponsor. Both
confirmed that client was
born in 1997 & turned 19 this
past August. Client wrote a
statement of his actual name
and DOB.

ICE MEMO COMPLETED/
SENT 10/4/16. ADULT.
45. [ib)6) |(b)(6) | [b)6) ¥1998 | Guat. |[b)(®6) Pending - Pending - 10/25/2016 Authorized 11/3/16. Appearance, demeanor,
|(b)(6) | (17) 10/25/16 Results received looks/acts like adult, defiant,
11/10/16. Probable may not be Guatemalan per
age of 17.6, with a CM. Having a hard time
40.5% chance over 18, | contacting sponsor.
so is considered a Okay to proceed.
minor.
46.[(b)(©) [b)(6) ] [|[)8) 2000 Guat. | [b)(6) 10/14/16 - | Conducted 10/16 No CM concerned possible adult.
[(0)(6) | VALID Okay to proceed.
47.b)(6) |(b)(6) | lib)6) ]/1998 | Guat. |(b)(6) 10/14/16 - | Conducted 10/16. No Not currently CM concerned possible adult.
VALID concerns tho bro gave authorized Okay to proceed.

15
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different ages for bro.

48.((b)(6)

[(0)6)

| [ly6) F1999

(17)

Guat.

(b6 1

10/25/16
VALID

10/25 pending

Not currently
authorized.

CL concerned about
appearance. Okay to proceed.

49]0)6)

[©® |

[y 1999
(17)

mE)/1995
(22) TRUE

DOB

ADULT

Hon

(0)(6)

No

No

No

Admitted upon intake really
he is 22 years old. Program
was awaiting BC from family
in COO when he and his cousin
A#[p)E) ______ |ranaway
from medical screening appt.
at SWK Campbell on
10/21/16. ADULT -
RUNAWAY.

50 ]

[(0)6) |

|(b)(6) |

[©)E)1999

(17)

Guat.

(0)(6)

10/27/16 -
VALID

10/27/16 - wasn't
present so returned
11/20/16 for interview:
He was studying in the 9™
grade, but did not finish
because he came to the
US. He is an only child, he
never knew his father,
lived with his
grandmuther,|(b)(6) |
& This mother Mrs.
[)&)_](has trouble to
speak), aunt [(b)@) |
6] andfbys) Iwho is
the wife of Sponsor
[©)6) |(he
has 11 years living in the
United States).[(0)(6) |s
mother makes Guipiles
(Traditional Clothing of
Guatemala).
Interview with the
family: [R\& ] provided
the contact number [[hy@]
[0)®) ] of Mrs.
(D)(6) and was
identified as an aunt. She
corroborated all the
information provided by

[o® ]

Dental forensic

authorized 12/9/16.

Results received on
12/13/16, probable
age of 17.0, with a
probability of 29.1%
chance of being over
18.

CM and FFS concerned with
appearance.
Okay to proceed.

51.|{b){6)

[(0)6) |

[)6) 1999
(17)

Guat.

|(b)(6) |

VALID

Interviewed 11/8/16.
Results received

No

CM concerned with
appearance.

16




001556

SWK Casa Lighthouse — AGE REDETERMINATIONS LIST - 2016

| 11/23/16. OKay to proceed.
52. [(b)6) |(b)(6) | @/1999 Guat. |(b)(6) | VALID Interviewed 11/1/16. Dental authorized on CM concerned with
|(b)(5) | (17) Results received 12/9/16. Results appearance and mannerisms,
11/9/16, Sponsor in US received on 12/13/16, | seems deceptive. Client
denied knowing anything | probable age of 15.8 reported during interview
about him. years, with 5.3% that he was detained by
chance of being over immigration and deported to
18. Guatemala approximately 20
days ago. Okay to proceed.
| 53[b)6) |(b)(6) | [©)(]/1999 Guat. VALID Interviewed 11/1/16.No | No CM concerned with
(17) results received so appearance. No sponsor.
reinterviewed on Brother in efuses to
12/15/16; results sponsor, won't answer calls.
received 12/16/16. Sent Okay to proceed.
brother’s picture age 26,
infb){6) ot
54,[(0)(6) [(0)®) | | AKA DOB: Guat. | [0)6) ]| | No No No ADULT - UC and family in
lbygy 172000 €00 admit he is 18; wrote
Name on [-216:[p)6) | (16)DOB on admission letter.
BC:[u&/19 ICE NOTIFIED/MEMO
ADULT 98  (18) COMPLETED 11/8/16.
55. |(b)(6) T | AKA DOB: Guat. ||(b)(6) No No No ADULT - UC and family in
[@)6) ] [} 1999 COO0 admit he is 19; wrote
(17)DOB on admission letter.
ADULT BClnugl/199 ICE NOTIFIED /MEMO
7 -19 ADULT COMPLETED 11/8/16.
56.[[0)(6) [(0)(6) [ |[0)6) ]2000 | EI (b)( VALID Interviewed 11/14/16. Authorized 12/2/16. CM concerned with
e (16) Salv. Results received Exam date 12/6. appearance and clinician
11/14/16, Results received thinks appears guarded,
12/6/16. Probable age | possibly deceptive.
is 17.3; percentage of
probability over 18 OKkay to proceed.
34.2%.
57.[b)(6) |AKA |[(D)6) | @@ 1/2001 | Guat. [[®X6) | No No No ADULT - UC and family in
lib)(®) (15) COO0 admit he is 21; wrote
(true name) DOB on BC: admission letter.
(b)(6) 1995 ICE NOTIFIED/MEMO
(21) COMPLETED 11/11/16.
58. |(b)(6) [b)6) ] | lk)6)]/99 El Valid No indications of adult. Authorized 11/16. CC and FFS concerned about
(17) Salv. Does have an older Results indicate appearance; made escape
Has older sibling age 20. probable age 0of 19.5, | comments to program. ICE
sibling in Consulate advocated for | with a probability of | NOTIFIED/ MEMO
20s him to be returned to 80.85% he is over 18. | COMPLETED 12/1/16.

17
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ORR from ICE as a ADULT. Elevated to HQ. Discharged
minor. 12/10/16.
59. |b)(6) [)6) | [|®)6) [1998 El [®)®) ] Valid No indications of adult. Authorized 11/16 after | CM concerned with
[©)®) | (17) Salv Does have an older docs received from appearance. . ICE
Has older sibling age 20. Consulate | consulate. Results NOTIFIED/MEMO
sibling in advocated for him to be | indicate probable age | COMPLETED 12/1/16.
20s returned to ORR from of 19.5, witha Returned by ICE due to
ICE as a minor. probability of 80.85% | objections by Salv.
he is over 18. ADULT. | Consulate, who also
complained about two other
UCs, one of whom admitted
he was 23 (and consulate
still stated he was a minor).
Discharged 12/7/16.
Elevated to HQ.
60. |(b)(6 fe)®) | | [@0®) ]1999 Guat. |[®)6) | Valid Interviewed 11/17/16. Dental forensics Prospective sponsor supplied
(17) Results received on authorized 12/2/16. fraudulent documents,
11/22/16. There was Results sent on inconsistencies between BCs
alteration in last name of | 12/13/16. Probable of sponsor and UC. Appears
father on documents age of 17.5, with 29.10 | older, unverified mat aunt.
supplied, but BCs verified | chance of being over
and relationship 18. OKkay to proceed.
confirmed.
Discretionary HS ordered.
61.[0)6) | |0X6) | [[®X6) }1999 | Guat. 11/23/16 - | Results received No During initial interview, client
(17) altered 11/23/16 - Family and reported to not have seen his
ADULT True DOB docs, he is sponsor admit he is 18. father for 9 years. When asked
|(b)(6) 1998 really 18 ADULT. how old he was when he last
(18) years old saw his father he stated he
was about 11 years old.
Consulate confirmed docs
altered, Then family in COO,
UC, and sponsor all admitted
he is 18. ICE NOTIFIED/
MEMO COMPLETED
11/23/16.
62. [b)(6) [AKA [b)(6) [ [[P)X6) 1999 | Guat. 11/23/16 - | No No Consulate confirmed docs
[)(6) (17) altered altered, then UC admitted he
True DOB docs, no is ADULT. ICE
ADULT (0)6) 1995 such name NOTIFIED/MEMO
(21) exists; COMPLETED 11/25/16.
When
verifying
the ID of the

18
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birth
certificate
presented
bylib)A |
appears
with the

name
[(hvE) |

|(b)(6) |with

birth date
(b)(6)

1995

63[(b)(6)

|(e)6) |

|(b)(6) |

511999
(17)

Guat.

|(b)(6)

Valid

Results received. Mother
corroborated story.

Dental forensics
authorized 11/29/16.
Exam date was
11/30/16. Probable
age is 18.6; 61%
percentage over 18.

CM concerned he appears to
be adult.

Okay to proceed.

64{(b)(6)

[(0)6) |

62001
(15)

Guat.

[ye) |

Valid

11/29/16, results
received 12/5/16:[0y@) |
studied until the 6
grade, lived all the time
with his grandparents
and his aunts[ki& 135),
@6 |and|{b){6) |
(21) alleged sponsor.
Apparently @]
[b)6) |
was in a shelter.[)(6) |
commented that at9
months of age was
abandoned by his mother
Mrs. |(0)(6)
(lives here in the United
States but those names
and last names I did not
find her in the consular
ID system) and he was
recognized in the Birth
Certificate by the
grandparents. The

biological fatherf®)6) |

Dental forensics

authorized 12/9/2016.

Results received on
12/13/16, probable
age of 16.6 years, with
a percentage of 18.2 %
of over 18 years.

Appears older to CM. Sister
sponsor claims that she was
prior UC in Campbell but there
are inconsistencies in her
story because her BC shows
she would have been an adult
when in care.

Okay to proceed.
Discretionary HS ordered.
Sister admitted she falsified

her BC and was really an adult
when in care in ORR facility.

19
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[0)6) Jalso has a

daughter |(b)(6) |

(21) years and also was
in a shelter. is
biological sister on the
father’s side.

65]b)6)

|(e)6) |

(6 1/2000
(15) (turned

16 while in
care)

Guat.

[0)6) |

Valid BC

11/29/16, results
received 12/5/16: :
(b)) Hid not study, he
informed us that his
mother died when he was
born, has 3 brothers

[(0)6) |
(alleged sponsor]|(b)(6) |

(30) who has 5 children
[)(6) |

i Jand[owg ]
[0)6) 1(23) has 4 children

(h)(6) |

and[iyE) ] He reported

that his paternal
grandmother was named
but on the
birth certificate of the
RENAP it appears as

(b)6) | Although,

physically
looks older than 15 years,
when interviewing the
family Mr. 's
father) corroborated the
information provided. Re-
interviewed 1/6/17,
results pending. Family is
to be reinterviewed in
€00.0n1/9/17,
consulate re-interviewed,
consulate stated they are
still investigating.

Dental forensics
authorized 12/9/16.
Results received
12/19/16 and indicate
that he has probable
age of 19.55 years; to
a medical certainty of
80.85 %, he is over
the age of 18.

Appears older than 15. ICE
MEMO COMPLETED
12/22/16.1CE REFUSED TO
PICK UP BASED ON DENTAL
FORENSICS. Program is to
continue to gather
information and UC sent for
second interview yesterday at
consulate. Elevated to ORR,
will not assist despite over
75% threshold, so must
release as minor despite
medical findings that show he
is an adult.

Okay to proceed.

66.[0)6)

[(0)6) |

[b)6) 1999

(17)

Guat.

[0)6) |

Valid

11/29/16, results
received 12/5/16:
Studied until the 9t
grade. In Facebook, he

appears asl(b)(ﬁ) |

20

Dental forensics
authorized 12/9/2016.
Results received on
12/13/16, probable
age of 16.0, with a 18.2

Concerns about his
mannerisms, seems like an
adult.

Okay to proceed.
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D)(6) |was born in % probability of being
, but over 18.
apparently enrolled in
the place where he
went to live when he was
two or three years-old.
He has 3 siblings,
D& 115 mE ]
(13), and [py6)_](3)-
The maternal
grandparents are
b)(6) hnd
h)BY
67.[b)6) [0)(6) [ |[®® J1999 | Guat. Valid, Interviewed 12/9/16. No May be using younger
(b)6) | (17) results Results received, brother’s birth certificate, CM
received 12/15/16, no concerns. concerned about appearance.
12/15/16 OKkay to proceed.
68. [b)(6) [b)(6) | [b)B) 2000 El Valid Interviewed over phone Dental forensic Appears older, said he was
(16) Salv. 12/8/16; results received | authorized 12/9/16. almost 19, then said he was
12/9/16. Confirmed he Notification on kidding.
was a minor. 12/13/16 that no
molars so cannot do OKkay to proceed.
dental forensic
evaluation.
69. [(b)(6) ] kb)(6) | |mE 11999 Guat. Valid, Interviewed 12/20/16, Authorized 1/5/17. CM has age concerns due to
(17) 12/19/16 results received 1/5/17, Results received appearance. Program just

has [)} brothers[m] and
[0} mother|(b)(6) Re-

interviewed 1/26/17
because he has a 22 year
old sibling he had not
admitted to. Results

received 2/7/17:Fecha de

nacimiento: |[(0)}(6)
1999.Lugar de

nacimiento[b)®) |

|(b)(5) |.Lr)s datos

proporcionados
coinciden con BCy CDB.
Adjunto constancia de

verificacion. Se entrevisto

a
(b)(6) patrocinador
y tio paterno) v [[bva) |

1/10/17, probable age
of 17.6 years,
probability of being
over 18 is 40.15% .

learned that there is 22 year
old sibling that UC didn't
admit to. Sent for re-
interview, no new info
provided by consulate.

Okay to proceed.
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O —
materna) - Datos
coinciden
70{b)(®) [(b)®) | [by6y 1999 Guat. |(b)(6) | Interviewed 12/20/16, Authorized 1/6/17. CM has age concerns, BC
(17) Invalid results received that pending after many days;
(b)(6) [true RENAP doesn't match per father wouldn't send BC;
name) (b)6)[1998 consulate. Going to send mother has language barrier,
(19) true for second interview, can't work fax machine. UC
DOB request says he is a minor. Consulate
confirmed true name/age, ICE
ADULT NOTIFIED/ MEMO
COMPLETED 1/18/17.
71.[b)(6) | Fb)(ﬁ) [B)(E) Y1999 Guat. |(b)(5) | Valid No No CM had age concerns but no
(17) 1/7/17 longer concerned.
Okay to proceed.
72[b)(6) [)(6) b)6) 11999 Guat. M Valid Interviewed on Authorized 1/6/17. Program/FFS have age
(17) 12/29/16, has a valid BC, | Results received concerns. CONTINUES TO
story coincides, results 1/10/17, probable MAINTAIN A MINOR. Matter
match renap. 1/10/17- age 19.55 years, with | elevated to HQ that ICE will
Consulate re-interviewed, | a probability of not pick up, no assistance
still working on this as 80.85% that this despite over 75% ORR
dental shows over 18; person is over 18. threshold.
interview being
5 scheduled in COO. OKkay to proceed.
73.](b)(6) [b)8) [)®) 11999 Guat. |[D)®) Valid Interviewed on 1/3/17, Authorized 1/6/17. Age concerns/appearance.
(17) results received 1/7/17, Dental forensics This person appears to be in
mother and brother in received 1/10/17. twenties. Program is to follow
COO verify story; ask probable age is 15.6 up with further ID checks.
consulate for more years, with a 5.63%
information about percentage of being OKkay to proceed.
brother’s age/ID. over 18.
74. Kb)(ﬁ) [b)(ﬁ) lib)e) Y1999 Guat. Valid Interviewed on 1/3/17, No Age concerns.
(17) results received 1/7/17,
confirms he is a minor. OKkay to proceed.
Interviewed father and
brother in COO.
75. |(b)(6) @ ] kX6 1999 Guat. | [p)@) Valid Interviewed on Authorized 1/6/17. Age concerns by CM/CL.
(17) 12/15/16. No concerns. | Dental forensics on

1/10/12, results
received 1/12/17,
probable age 18.36
years, probability of
56.5 % that over 18, so
considered a minor.

Okay to proceed.
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76.[D)(6) [(0)(6) [ [[®®)1999 Guat. NOT VALID | No No FFS has age concerns, send BC
(17) to consulate to verify. ADULT.
@ §1997
(20) true ADULT ICE NOTIFIED/MEMO
DOB ADULT COMPLETED 1/10/17.
77.[b)6) [[mE—1 [[e)6]2000 Guat. VALID No No FFS has age concerns about
(17) 1/31/17 appearance & reported
behavior. Check BC with
consulate. Okay to proceed.
78.|(b)(6) lib)(B) | [ J1999 | Guat. |feic Results Interviewed 1/26/17, No CM has age concerns due to
(17) received results pending. Fecha de physical appearance and of BC
AKA|0)6) that BC is nacimiento: [b)6) | being altered as Font and
06 Y 1998 altered on 1999 verification/ID number look
Admits to being ADULT (19) true 2/6/17,but | Lugar de nacimiento: different. UC, family and
DOB UC already Guatemala. sponsor admitted he is 19.
has been Los datos proporcionados Family admitted to his true
picked up no Coinciden con CDB age of 19 and sent true BC
ADULT by ICE. Fecha de nacimiento ADULT
ALTERED correcto: de
BC- ADULT | 1998. ICE NOTIFIED/ MEMO
COMPLETED 1/30/17.
79.b)(6) [)(6) | (b)) ¥ 1999 Guat. Eb){ﬁ) | Received Interviewed 1/26 /17, No Case Manager has age
AKA|b)6) | (17) 2/6/17: results received that BC is concerns due to physical
ALTERED altered. Fecha de appearance. Minor/family in
[byey_]1994 BC - ADULT | nacimiento: COO admitted after consulate
(22) TRUE 1999.Lugar de findings that he is adult.ICE
DOB nacimiento: Tacana, San NOTIFIED/ MEMO
Marcos.Los datos COMPLETED 2/7/17.
proporcionados no
ADULT coinciden con BCy CDB.
Fecha de nacimiento
correcto:fp)(6)  [1994.
80.[ib)6) | T | lib)8) 12000 Guat. VALID Interviewed 1/24/17, Authorized 2/7/17. CM has age concerns due to

(16)

Results 2/8/17 -The
information matches with
the BC and CDB. Need
phone numbers of the
family members to call
them. Follow up received
on 2/7/17, Fecha de
nacimientn:
2000.

Lugar de nacimiento:[b)(

[2)®) | Los datos

Results received
2/10/17- Probable age
0f 19.07, with a
probability of 71.10
that he is over 18, so
proceed as a minor.

physical appearance.

Okay to proceed.
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proporcionados
coinciden con BCy CDB.
Adjunto con-stancia de
verificacion.

Se entrevisto a
[m@& __ (patrocinador).

Datos coinciden.

81{(b){6) [b)(6) | 2001 Guat. Eb){ﬁ) | VALID, Interviewed 1/12/17, Authorized 2/7/17, but | CM has age concerns due to
(15) 1/30/17 RENAP indicates DOB of no molars so dental physical appearance.
[bxeyzoo1.1/30/17 forensics not possible.
[pyE]2001 Interview Results: The
(15) per father’s friend was
consulate on interviewed, and the Okay to proceed.
BC information matches with
the provided information.
82.|(b)(6) |(b)(6) | [ibyey Y1999 Guat. |[b)6) | VALID Interviewed 1/17/17, Authorized 2/6/17, CM has age concerns due to
(17) results received 1/30/17, | completed 2/7 /17, physical appearance. ICE
confirmed information results received won't pick up unless
matches. 2/10/17, probable age | admission or consulate
of 19.55, with statement. Elevated to ORR
percentage of 80.85 policy.
that he was over 18. OKkay to proceed.
83[b)6) [)6) | [b)8) f2000 Guat. |[b)6) | VALID Interviewed 1/17/17, No CM has age concerns due to
(16) 2/6/17 results received 2/6/17. physical appearance.
Fecha de nacimiento: [in
[&]2000.Lugar de OKkay to proceed.
nacimiento: b)) |
[b)6) I
[E)6) _JLos datos
proporcionados
coinciden con BCy CDB.
Adjunto con-stancia de
verify-cacion.Se llamo a
b)(6) |
(patrocinador y
madre).Datos coinciden.
84{(b)(6) [b)(6) | [|(B)6) [1999 Guat. Received Interviewed 1/17/17, No CM has age concerns due to
(17) 2/6/17: results received that BC is physical appearance. Family
TRUE DOB: ALTERED altered on 2/6/17. admits he is adult and sent BC;
[EXEY_]1995 BC - ADULT UC maintains he told DOB he
(21) knew. ICE NOTIFIED/ MEMO
ADULT COMPLETED 2/7/17.
85.|b)(6) |(b)(6) | (b)) 11999 Guat. | kb)) | | VALID Interviewed 1/12/17, No CM has age concerns due to
(17) 2/6/17 results received 2/7/17, appearance.
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Fecha de nacimiento:|(b)(
1999. Lugar de
nacimiento: [p)§) |
Ihyg)  |Los datos

proporcionados
coinciden con BCy CDB.
Adjunto con-stancia de
verificaciéon. Se entrevisto
a
(patrocinador y tio
paterno) - Datos
coinciden.

Okay to proceed.

Salv. Consulate is going to
re-interview in person

age of with a 16.6 years
with a percentage

86.|b)(6) [b)6) | | lb)6) F1999 Guat. [b){ﬁ) | VALID Interviewed 1/31/17, Authorized 2/7/17, FFS has age concerns.
[)6) | (17) Results received 2/4/17, | exam 2/14/17. Results
information matches. received 2/14 /17, Okay to proceed.
indicate probably age
of 18.16, probability of
being over 18 at 52.3%,
below ORR threshold
of 75%, so is a minor.
87.[b)(6) fb)(6) ] |[G)B) [1999 | Guat. tb)(ﬁ) | Invalid Results received No Consulate determined UC is an
[b){G) | (17) ALTERED 2/10/17, adult. Fort Bliss transfer. Was
BC - ADULT | Fecha de Nacimiento:[bi] at Homestead prior.
True DOB defimim —— Jde 1996
[(b)6) 1996 Lugar de Nacimiento: ICE NOTIFIED/ MEMO
COMPLETED 2/10/17.
- Los datos
ADULT proporcionados en el BC
no coincidieron con
RENAP
- Mayor de Edad.
88 [ib)6) |(b)(6) | [b)8) [1999 | Guat. [b)(6) VALID No No FFS had age concerns. BC
[0)6) (17) verified. Okay to proceed.
89{(b)(6) (b)(8)[2001 Guat. VALID Interviewed 2/14/17, Forensics authorized Age concerns. Fort Bliss
15 results received 2/16/17. | 2/24/17. Results transfer. Was at Homestead
received 3/6/17, prior.
indicated probable age
of 17.16 and 40.5 % Okay to proceed.
that over 18, so is
considered a minor.
90.|(b)(8) [b)8) | [b)6[z000 El VALID Interviewed 2/13/17 by Pending 2/25/17. Still | Age concerns and also he does
[o)g) | (17) Salv. video What's Up App. El pending TAR. Probable | notappear to be from El

Salvador, won't give any
information about his
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2/25/17. Consulate re-
interviewed on 2/25/17
in person, no concerns.

18.2% probability over
18.

background, consulate says
his accent does not appear to
be Salvadoran. Video chat and
consulate said he can’'t name
information about El Salvador.
May be from Mexico or
Guatemala. Fort Bliss transfer.
Okay to proceed.

Hl(b)(ﬁ) [ [[e)6) [ le)6 f2000 Guat. |(b)(6) | VALID Interviewed 2/9/17, Forensics authorized Age concerns. Fort Bliss
(D)(6) Statu ADMITTH (17) results received 2/10/17. | 2/14/17. Results transfer. After dental results,
s: D CM requested second received on 2/15/17, all parties re-interviewed and
interview - 3/2.. received 2/21/17, continue to maintain he is a
Consulate re-interviewed | indicate probable age minor. Second interview
him 3/3/17 at consulate of 19.80 with a 85,80 % | requested with consulate.
office, results pending. probability that he is Minor and family continue to
Pending interview with over 18. maintain he is a minor. Family
family members in COO. in COO, sponsor, and UC were
confronted with dental
findings and mother said to
just deport him, but no
admission on age. Elevated to
ORR HQ. Okay to proceed.
92 ](b)(6) | [ib)(®) | |lb)6) Y2000 Guat. |{b)®) | VALID No No FFS had age concerns.
(b)(6) | (17) OKkay to proceed.
93.|(b)(5) | [(0)(6) [ [l&)6) Y2000 Guat. |[(b)(6) VALID Interviewed 1/31/17 or No Program had age concerns.
(16) 2/4/17, results received
2/6/17. The data OKkay to proceed.
provided coincide with
BC and CDB. Enclosed
proof of verification.
[0)6) |
lib)6Y |(sponsor/
father) interviewed -
data match.
94.[0)(6) | (b)(6) | [[®)6) [/2000 | Guat. [[)€) | | vALID Interviewed 2/23/17, No Age concerns. Fort Bliss
(16) results on 2/24/17. transfer.
Consulate confirmed info
with sponsor, no Okay to proceed.
concerns.
95. [0)6) |(b)(5) | (b)(6) [1999 | Guat. |(b)(5) | Pending - Interviewed 2/21/17, Dental forensics Age concerns. No BC. Parents
|(b)(6) (17) claiming pending results. Father authorized on say not registered. FFS also
never had previously requested | 2/24/17. Exam 2/28, has age concerns. Despite
1999 registered documentation in COO. results received on forensic results, continues to
(18) and never Consulate requested UC 2/28 with median age maintain he is a minor. Family,
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had BC. be brought to office on of 19.55 and sponsor, and UC admitted he
ADULT Provided 3/3 for re-interview. probability of 80.85% is adult. UC wrote admission
correct BC Pending family interview | over the age of 18. letter.
which information. Subsequently UC
shows he is admitted his true name | ICE NOTIFIED/ MEMO
an adult. and age, is adultage 18. | COMPLETED 3/13/17.
96.{b)(6) [0)(6) [b)62000 Guat. [b)(ﬁ) | VALID Pending 2/28/17, results | Forensics authorized FFS has age concerns. Fort
|(b)(6) | (16) received 3/4/17. No 3/7/17. Results Bliss transfer. Sponsor
concerns. Information received on withdrew so now a LFTC case.
confirmed by unrelated 3/13/2017, indicate
previous sponsor, who is | probable age of 15, Okay to proceed.
no longer valid. with 3% chance of
being over 18.
97|(b)(5) [)®) [(b)E)]2000 Guat. [|b)E] VALID Interviewed 2/21/17.Re- | No CM has age concerns.
(16) interviewed on 3/2/17. Inconsistent information
Information confirmed. provided by UC and by father
on age/information. There is a
19 year old sibling not
mentioned previously, but
older brother was sponsored.
Okay to proceed.
98. [b)(6) [0)(6) [b)®) f2000 Hon |[b)(®) VALID Interviewed over phone Authorized 3/14/2017. | Age concerns.
(16) d 2/22/17. Consulate is Suspicious /deceptive
going to follow up Results received behavior, uncooperative,
True name: True DOB: further. Hond. consulate 3/17/17 for 3/16/17 wanted to talk to sponsor first
6/15/1995 has been trying to reach exam, probable age of before program. Consulate
Fb)(ﬁ) (21) sister & other family 19.63 with a has not been successful in
member in COO with no probability of 82.5% reaching family members in
ADULT success. chance of being over COO0. Family member and UC
18. admitted he is an adult. . ICE
NOTIFIED/ MEMO
COMPLETED 3/17/17.
99.|(b)(6) [0)(6) [)6) 11999 Hon Eb)(ﬁ) | Not valid. Pending 2/27/17, No Age concerns, appears much
(17) Correct | d received on 2/27/17. older to program. ADULT.
DOB is Admitted is an adult. ICE
6/28/92 NOTIFIED/ MEMO
(24) COMPLETED 2/28/17.
100.[13)(5) b6y [b)6) 1999 | Hon Eb)(ﬁ) | Not valid. Pending 2/27/17, No Appears deceptive, nervous,
(17) Mother d received on 2/27/17. asking how far away CA is and

says

b)6) Y1999
True DOB is

(0)6) Y1997.

(19)

ways to places, asking what
would happen if he was 18, no
docs, he and mother gave
different DOBs. Run risk, on 1
on 1. ADULT. Admitted is an
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adult. ICE NOTIFIED/ MEMO

ADULT COMPLETED 2/28/17.
101{0)(E) [b)6) | [p)6) /1999 | Hon [£)6) | VALID Interviewed on 3/3/17, No CM has age concerns. Fort
(17) d results received on Bliss transfer. No sponsor.
3/4/17. Pending family Older brother looks like him.
verifications. 3/11/17 Consulate obtained photos of
provided soccer picture all the brothers/siblings,
ID and siblings IDs, all family very cooperative.
matched. Okay to proceed.
102{b)6) | [(0)(6) [ |[@e]2001 Guat. VALID Interview 3/7/17, results | No CM concerned BC may have
(16) received 3/8/17. Verified been altered. No concerns
BC is valid, not altered. about appearance.
Okay to proceed.
103. [b)(6) |(b)(5) | [b)8)|2000 Guat. |[®)8) ] | VALID Interview 3/7/17, results | Authorized 4/5/17. CM has age concerns based on
|(b)(6) | (16) received 3/8/17, verified | Date of exam:4/11/17, | appearance. Sponsor had one
information matches, no results received on prior UC who is not there and
concerns. 4/12/17 and indicate can't be located; sponsor
probable age of 18.6 claims he is in COO, can't
years, with a reach. Second possible UC was
probability of 61.35% an adult posing as minor.
that he is over 18. OKkay to proceed.
Discretionary HS authorized.
104)b)(6) [(b)(®) | | [o)®)]1999 Guat. VALID No No FFS wants to confirm BC.
(17) OKkay to proceed.
105. Eb){ﬁ) | kb)Y /2000 Hon VALID Interviewed 3/21/17, No Acts/looks like an adult per
(16) d. results received 3/22/17, clinician. Consulate provided a
info matched pics, 2 1Ds, lot of info/IDs/pictures.
mo in COO interviewed . OKkay to proceed.
106[(b)(6) |(b)(6) | [(0)6)}/2000 Guat |[b)®) VALID Interviewed 3/14/17, No Clinician thinks borderline
(17) results received on older looking/acts older.
3/16/17, information
coincides, unable to reach OKkay to proceed.
sister/sponsor.
107](b)(6) | | [206) ] [[)6)  [2000 | Guat. VALID No No FFS has age concerns.
(16) OKkay to proceed.
108.[b)(6) JAKA |(b)(5) | [b)6) Y2001 Guat. kb){ﬁ) | VALID Interview 3/21/2017, Dental forensics Age concerns due to
(15) Admitted he | results received 3/24/17, | approved on 3/30/17. | appearance. CM/CL continue
|(b)(6) | AKA was using no concerns. He has 3 Scheduled for 4/5/17. | to have age concerns based on
(b)(B) 1998 younger older adult brothers. Results indicated inconsistent info provided by
(18) brother’s Second interview for probable/median age family. Family members sent a
BC 4/4/17 due to of 19, witha 71% police report which appears to
ADULT identity/age concerns, probability of being have been altered in terms of

over 18. When
confronted with this

dates, age, and name of youth.
Report provided perhaps to
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info, he and his family
in COO admitted he is
adult.

show he may be eligible for
legal relief. After dental exam
and confronted with results,
admitted he was using
younger brother’s BC and
police report was altered. ICE

NOTIFIED/ MEMO
COMPLETED 4/10/17.
109.Jb)(6) |(b)(6) | [£)(6)]1999 Guat. |(b)(6) | VALID Interview 3/21,/2017, Dental forensics Age concerns due to
[e)6) | (17) results received 3/24/17, | authorized 3/28/17. appearance, inconsistencies in
info matches. Exam conducted his story. CM re-inteviewed all
3/29/17, results parties, all insist is a minor.
received 3/29/17,
probable age of 19.07, Okay to proceed.
with a probability of
71.1 % that over 18.
110. [(b)(6) Eb)(ﬁ) | [)&) 1999 Guat. |[b)(6) Pending Interview 3/21/2017, Dental forensics Age concerns due to
(b)(B) | (17) results received 3/24/17, | authorized 3/28/17. appearance., behavior
info matches, consulate Exam conducted concerns.
couldn’t reach mother. 3/29/17, Median age Okay to proceed.
17.7, with a probability
of 42.6 % that over 18.
111.[b)(6) [0)(®) ] [|®)X6) f2000 Mexi | |ib) VALID Interview 3/15/17, Forensics were CM and FFS concerned about
(16) co results confirmed DOB, authorized on appearance, seems older.
mother in COO. 3/21/17, completed on | Minor made statements that
3/23/17, results he was 19, then he said he was
received 3/24/17, joking, also appears older.
probable age of 16.32,
with a 14.3 % OKkay to proceed.
probability over 18.
112)b)(6) [(b)E) | [|®)XE}2000 Hon |[®)6) | VALID Interviewed 3/31/17. Not currently Age concerns by CC/FFS.
o)) | (16 d. Results received 4/5/17. | authorized. OKkay to proceed.
113. [(b)(6) foy6) | [[e)E]2000 Guat, |(b)(5) | VALID Interviewed 3/30/17. No Age concerns by CC/FFS.
|(b)(6) | (16) Information matches.
Sponsor did not answer. OKkay to proceed.
4/11- Consulate spoke
with brother/sponsor.
114.[b)(6) [(0)6) | |[[0)X6) [2001 | Hon |[[®)6) | | VALID Interviewed 3/31/17, No. Age concerns.
(16) d. Results received 4/5/17,
information matches.
Interviewed mother in Okay to proceed.
COO who provided
multitude of pictures.
115. [0)(®) [)(6) [ [fe)6) 1999 | Guat. |[b)E] ALTERED - | No No BC sent consulate to validate
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(17) True Correct BC/ prior to entry to foster care.
ADULT DOB DOB shows ICE NOTIFIED/ MEMO
1998 (18) heis 18 COMPLETED 4/4/17.
116.((0)(6) | [2© | |[P)6]1999 Guat. [[p)6) | VALID No No Appearance/Cat 3 FF.
(17) 4/11/17 Okay to proceed.
117.{b)(6) | [[&x6) ] | [®)6) ]2001 | Guat. |[p)@) | VALID No No Age concerns.
(15) Okay to proceed.
118. |(b)(6) | |(b)(6) | [)6) Y1999 | Guat. [b){ﬁ) | 4/11/17 - Pending Interviewed Dental forensics Age concerns including
(17) VALID 4/11/17.4/20 - approved 4/11/17. appearance, demeanor,
confirmed BC. Mother Results received on appears deceptive and
contacted. Still reviewing | 4/14/17, indicate inconsistent statements by UC
documents. Re- median age is 14.8 and | and mother in COO. Neither
interviewed 5/2/17. probability of 1.4% could identify siblings’ DOBs
chance of being over and ages. He also reported a
18. 20 year sister which the
mother didn’t mention.
Sponsor reported he lived in
o CM and to CL he
reported he lived po)e) |
Program to send verification
of address to sponsor. Sponsor
denied due to lack of bonafide
relationship.
119.{b)(6) | [b)©) | | @B 2000 Guat. |[p)©®) | VALID Interviewed 4/11/17, Dental forensics Age concerns. Sponsor is a
(16) pending. Unable to reach | authorized 4/25/17. family friend.
family after multiple Results received
efforts. Consulate 4/28/17,17.32 is given | Okay to proceed.
interviewed sponsor, as median age with a
information confirmed. 34.8 chance of being
over 18.
120.{(b)(8) | |(b)(6) | (b)®) [1999 Guat. | [b)6) | VALID No No FFS asked for consulate verif,
17 Okay to proceed.
121.[b)(6) JAKA  [[b)6) | |[o)E) J2001 Hon |®)6) | False BC - No No Admitted during intake
(16) d. admission - interview he is really 20 years
|(b)(5) |(true name) [xE]1996 family sent old. Family in COO also
(20) true age true BC admitted, sent BC. ICE
NOTIFIED/ MEMO
COMPLETED 5/23/17.
122. [(b)(6) [(0)(6) | |[mEer]1999 Guat, | [b)(6) VALID Interviewed 5/16/17,no | Dental forensics Age concerns based on
(17) concerns. authorized 5/16, appearance.

conducted 5/18,
results received 5/18
indicated mean age of
16.33, with a 13.9%

Okay to proceed.
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probability of being
over 18.

123. [(0)(6) [ [[®)6) J2000 Guat. |[®)®) | VALID Interviewed 5/16/17,no | Dental authorized Age concerns per CM.
(17) concerns. Says father 5/17, completed on
accidentally registered 5/18, mean age of 16.3 | Okay to proceed.
wrong year of birth and years, with a
sponsor/brother is not probability of 14.93%
sure of year. Mother[fpy] | probability of being
&y ]. | over 18.
Registered a year later.
RENAP says 2001 which
makes him 16. Consulate
re-interviewed 5/24/17;
pending result of second
interview.
124.|0)(6) |(b)(5) | [b)B) J1999 | Hon |fb)B) | | Altered - No No Family admitted he is an adult.
(b)(6) | (17) d. Family in Minor denies knowing correct
Coo DOB or being able to read or
True DOB is provided BC write, Family said UC only
(0)6)  [1998 and said he went to first grade so no
(18) is really an school ID. ICE NOTIFIED/
adult.. MEMO COMPLETED 6/6/17.
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Staples, Heidi (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From:|(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES,
HE>

DEmE_ HRXE.ODNF)  Rice.dhs.gov>";
To:|"ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08af2351d38f4195b2a0966a29e06cf4-ACFOrrducs_>"

Subject: |RE: Age Redetermination ADULT [b)(6) | A#lb)(6) |
Date:|2016/12/03 00:54:00

Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

Hello what are we doing here? We have forensic finding of 80% on this UC that he is an adult.
This exceed the 75% ORR threshold.

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children's Services
San Diego, CA
Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

|(b)(5) |

“Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

From: [b)) } [mailto:[by&) [@swkey.org]
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 10:14 PM
To: Orrducs Intakes

(0)(B),(b)(7)(F) ; Flor Felix; Jason Trujillo; PHO, Juv Placement; Staples, Heidi (ACF); Ivonne
Velazquez; Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)
Subject: Re: Age Redetermination ADULT®)(®) | A#0)6) |
Hello,

Yes, we would like to receive this minor back as we have all his documentation.

We do have 2 new minors enroute and receiving them would put us at capacity. Can the two new
minors enroute from Texas please be put on hold until Sunday when we have more available
beds?

Please advise.

Thank you!

(b)) |
(0)(6) |

Southwest Key Programs-Lighthouse
Ojo)6)

On Dec 2, 2016, at 10:00 PM, ACF Orrducs Intakes (ACF)
<QOrrducs Intakes(@acf.hhs.gov>wrote:
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Good evening,
SWK Casa lighthouse can you accept this minor again?

Regards,

(Connie)
Constanza Acuna
ORR/DCS Intakes
202-401-5709

Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

From: German Banacek Alvarez Oviedo
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 6:46:58 PM
To: marcos contreras

Cc:{b)(6).(0)(7)(F) |

Subject: solicitud

Estimado
Marcos Contreras

Respetuosamente me dirijo a usted, le man do los datos de lo conversado

telefonicamente menor de edad [()6) N BE) |
5)6) | nacio el[®)6) | de 1998, mi intencion es trasladarle al

informacion de forma oportuna porque de acuerdo a su poliza no tienen
menores de edad. ANEXO documentos oficial de nuestro pais que es menor
de edad

Atentamente:

Lic. German Banacek Alvarez Oviedo

Consul General de El Salvador, Tucson Arizona.
Estados Unidos de Norte America

No esperes que te pidan ayuda, busca a quien ayudar.
Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores de El Salvador
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balvarez@rree.gob.sv
(0)6) (b)6) | (520)-3180410.
FAX (520)-3180412

St Staples, Heidi (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
*|(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES, HE>

"lio)(6):(0)(7)F)_| dL)BYLBIWTIF) |@ice.dhs.gov>";
Recipient:|"ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08af2351d38f4195b2a0966a29e06cf4-ACFOrrducs_>"

Sent Date:|2016/12/03 00:54:48

Delivered Date:|2016/12/03 00:54:00
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Staples, Heidi (ACF) </0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From:|(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES,

HE>
To:|{(b)6):()ITHF)  |dbEv bW WEY P@ice.dhs.gov>"
Subject:|RE: Age Redetermination ADULT {(b)(6) | A# [(b)(6) |

Date:|2016/12/03 00:56:00
Priority: Normal
Type: | Note

All of this info was in the memo so | am not sure this is happening we have forensics at 80% on
this one.

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children's Services
San Diego, CA
Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

[® |

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

Ccib)6) |

Subject: solicitud

Estimado
Marcos Contreras

Respetuosamente me dirijo a usted, le man do los datos de lo conversado
telefonicamente menor de edad®®© | [2)6) | nacio
el 9 de diciembre de 1998, mi intencion es trasladarle al informacion de forma oportuna
porque de acuerdo a su poliza no tienen menores de edad. ANEXO documentos oficial
de nuestro pais que es menor de edad

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
gbalvarez@rree.gob.sv

[0)6) | [©)6) | (520)-3180410.

FAX (520)-3180412

Staples, Heidi (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA1 2A0252F-STAPLES, HE>

Recipient:|"[(0)(6):(0)(7)(F) |{(b)(6).(b)(7)(F) |@ice.dhs.gov>"
Sent Date:|2016/12/03 00:56:18
Delivered Date:|2016/12/03 00:56:00

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

E.E)NE) 1 4D)E) b)) ice.dhs.gov>";
0)(6).(0)(7)(F JIDNB) (bW 7\ [Dice.dhs.gov>";
D)(6);(b)(7)(F) (b)(6);,(b)(7)(F)  [Pice.dhs.gov>"

CC:

(D)(B).(b)(7)(F) |{bUBLO)NTI(F) [Dice.dhs.gov>";

)BT VE) b)(6),(0)(7)(F)  [@ice.dhs.gov>";
! (D)B).(b)TIF) |dice.dhs.gov>";

DB HIE)__0)6).B)7)(F) J@ice.dhs.gov>"

Subject:

RE: Age Redetermination**ADULT IN CARE**

Date:

2017/10/23 18:33:00

Priority:

Normal

Note

Type:

Very good!

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples,

MSW

Federal Field Specialist
Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Unaccompanied Children Operations

San Diego, CA

Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

P®

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
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:10 PM

To:[)@E)x)T)F)_ |L)iE)0O)NTIF) [{(b)(6):(b)(7)(F) |
Subject: RE: Age Redetermination**ADULT IN CARE**

you mean the whole group | think. okay | will have to relearn how to make a mail group!

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
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:46 PM
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To:[E.ONE _|[©)E)0)7)F) ; (DXOXOXDE)
Subject: RE: Age Redetermination**ADULT IN CARE**

do you want me to cc the whole group with every memo or just the leads?
Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement

Division of Unaccompanied Children Operations

San Diego, CA
Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov
BIE) |

"Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

Referred to DHS

From: Staples, Heidi (ACF) [mailto:Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:35 PM

To:{()6):0)(7)F) [[L)©).L)7)F) |

Cc:|)®),b)(7)F) |

Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]Age Redetermination**ADULT IN CARE**

This UC admits to being 23 years old. He is at SWK San Diego facility, [©)©)

[b)6) | Please see Age Redetermination memo and
advise.

Password for encrypted documents: [b)6)
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

2E) |

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

ice.dhs.gov>";
RVEVINTWEY bV (DVTIWEY ce.dhs.gov>";
'Im g I4b)(6);0)7)(F) _ |@ice.dhs.gov>";
LEOTE_ Kb)6)m)7)E) |@ice.dhs.gov>";
[BYBYBWTNE) b)) (b)7)F) |Rice.dhs.gov>"

Recipient:

Sent Date:|2017/10/23 18:33:39

Delivered Date:|2017/10/23 18:33:00
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From:

ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=08AF2351D38F4195B2A0966A29E06CF4-
ACFORRDUCS_>

To:

"UAC Help Desk <uachelpdesk@ap-in.com>"

CC:

D)E)(D)7)F) Pice.dhs.gov>";
{(b)(6) |@swkey.org>";
bl(6) o6 oswkey.org>";
"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov>";
"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6e1e284887a4d9%e4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>";

*|"Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabcef42570-Velazquez,>";
"Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1a10180240444241a59a9d998818633b-Agredano-
Lo>";

'1(b)(6) |<|(b)(6) |@swkey.org>"
Subject:|Re: Age Redetermination ADULT [lby&) JA#{b)(B)
Date:|2016/12/03 10:48:58
Priority:|Normal
Type:|Note

Good Morning,

Please assist with the re-admit below.

Thank you,

Donna
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ORR/DCS Intakes

202-401-5709

From:|0)®) | 4036 p@swkey.org>

Sent: Saturday, December 3, 2016 10:11 AM

To: ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF)

Ce:[0)6).0)7)(F) |{©)E) |:[©)®) |PHO, Juv Placement; Staples, Heidi (ACF);
Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Re: Age Redetermination ADULT [(0)©) | AH{0)6)

Hello,

| was informed by my staff that ICE dropped off[£)6) ] at our shelter last night.
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Can we have ORR assistance to add him back to our system? We currently are not able
to add him because he was discharged.

Thank you!

(b)(®)
(b)(®)
Southwest Key Programs-Lighthouse

(0)(6)

On Dec 2, 2016, at 10:38 PM, ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF)
<Orrducs_Intakes@acf.hhs.gov>wrote:

Hello,

It seems we will have to cancel some placements for other minors made at the
facility yesterday in order for this minor to be placed there. ORR

must make sure there are other facilities that can accommodate the other
minors, before taking their placement. We will resume with placement in
the morning 9 AM Eastern Time. Please stand by until the morning.

Regards,
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(Connie)

Constanza Acuna

ORR/DCS Intakes

202-401-5709

Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

Fromj()©) [mailto[pye) __|@swkey.org]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 10:14 PM
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To: Orrducs Intakes

Cc: [R)E).0)T)(F) | [0)®) [©)E) |PHO, Juv Placement; Staples,
Heidi (ACF); lvonne Velazquez; Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Re: Age Redetermination ADULT ©)®) |
[ I T —

Hello,

Yes, we would like to receive this minor back as we have all his
documentation.

We do have 2 new minors enroute and receiving them would put us at
capacity. Can the two new minors enroute from Texas please be put on hold
until Sunday when we have more available beds?

Please advise.
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Thank you!

(0)(6)

|(b)(6) |

Southwest Key Programs-Lighthouse

(0)(6)

On Dec 2, 2016, at 10:00 PM, ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF)
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

cclpEenE

Subject: solicitud

Estimado

Marcos Contreras

Respetuosamente me dirijo a usted, le man do los datos
de lo conversado telefonicamente menor de edad|)®

0)6) | @6 | nacio el

0)6) |de

1998, mi intencion es trasladarle al informacion de forma
oportuna porgue de acuerdo a su poliza no tienen menores de
edad. ANEXO documentos oficial de nuestro pais que es menor
de edad

Atentamente:
Lic. German Banacek Alvarez Oviedo

Coénsul General de El Salvador, Tucson Arizona.
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Estados Unidos de Norte America

No esperes que te pidan ayuda, busca a quien ayudar.

Minist

erio de Relaciones Exteriores de El Salvador

ghalvarez@rree.gob.sv

[0

| [)6) | (520)-3180410.

FAX (520)-3180412

Sender:

ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=08AF2351D38F4195B2A0966A29E06CF4-
ACFORRDUCS_>

"UAC Help Desk <uachelpdesk@ap-in.com>";
a7 vEr 1 4b)(6)(b)7)F) [@ice.dhs.gov>";

Recipient:

I|(b)(5) |d(0)(6) Joswkey.org>";

[Ly6) 14(b)6) J@swkey.org>";




001599

"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov>";

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bbb76f6e1e284887a4d9e4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>";
"Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabcef42570-Velazquez,>";
"Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1a10180240444241a59a9d998818633b-Agredano-
LO:‘";

"[o)6) |<{0)6) _J@swkey.org>"

Sent Date:

2016/12/03 10:48:57

Delivered Date:

2016/12/03 10:48:58
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

To: |{b){6);{b){7){F) H{b){S);{b){?){F) [©)6).0)7)(F) |

Subject: RE: Age Redetermination** ADULT IN CARE**

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

|(b)(6) F

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

To:[POENF | [PEEXNE | P®-ENF) |

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



001604

Referred to DHS
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From: Staples, Heidi (ACF) [mailto:Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:35 PM

To: [BOHNE | PEOONH ]

Cc: [D)6).0)7)F) |

Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]Age Redetermination** ADULT IN
CARE**

This UC admits to being 23 years old. He is at SWK San Diego facility,l(b)(ﬁ)

(b)(6) Please see Age Redetermination memo and

advise.

Password for encrypted documents: [?©

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement

Division of Unaccompanied Children Operations
San Diego, CA

Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov
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)

"Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

Referred to DHS




U.S. Immigration

angl Lustoms
Enforcement
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From: [0)(6) l@ap-in.com>
To: b)) | {o®)__ Ppswkey.org>";

"UAC Help Desk <uachelpdesk@ap-in.com>"

CC:

[0)E):B)YN)F)  [{R)E).B)T)F)  pice.dhs.gov>";

||-{b){6) Hby6) J@swkey.org>";

(b)(6) (b)(6) Pswkey.org>";

"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov>";

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6e1e284887a4d9e4dal12a0252f-Staples, He>";
"Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabcef42570-Velazquez, >";
"Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1a10180240444241a59a9d998818633b-Agredano-
Lo>";

'1©)6) |{o)6)  J@swkey.org>"

Subject:

RE: Age Redetermination ADULT [(b){(6) |A# D)6 ]

Date:

2016/12/05 11:39:14

Due Date:

2016/12/04 19:00:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Please confirm the current status of the minor below. Thanks! | can update portal now.

=

7D416820

cid:image001.jpe@01D24185.
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APPLIED INTELLECT
Program Analyst

P: 703.996 ihwm] M: [(b)(6)
|Fh‘u’ B Ja@ap-in.com | www.ap-in.com

From: ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) [mailto:Orrducs_Intakes@acf.hhs.gov]

Sent: Saturday, December 3, 2016 10:49 AM

To: UAC Help Desk <uachelpdesk@ap-in.com>

Cec:[0)E).B)T)F) fi0X6).(o)T)F) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[)6) o6 J@swkey.org>;[P)X6) |
[®)X6)  [{®)6) l[@swkey.org>; PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@jice.dhs.gov>;
Staples, Heidi (ACF) <Heidi.Staples@act.hhs.gov>; Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF)
<Ivonne.Velazquez@ACF.hhs.gov>;
Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR) <Obed.Agredano@acf.hhs.gov>; [0)©) |

©®  J@swkey.org>
Subject: Re: Age Redetermination ADULT|®)6) | AHP)6E) \
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Good Morning,

Please assist with the re-admit below.

Thank you,

Donna

ORR/DCS Intakes

202-401-5709
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From: [©)6) |

Sent: Saturday, December 3, 2016 10:11 AM

To: ACF Orrducs Intakes (ACF)

Cec: [D)E©LEXT)F) [£)6) } [0)©) | PHO, Juv Placement; Staples, Heidi (ACF);
Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Re: Age Redetermination ADULT [2)6) | A#{®)6) |
Hello,

| was informed by my staff that ICE dropped offf)6) ] at our shelter last night.

Can we have ORR assistance to add him back to our system? We currently are not able to add
him because he was discharged.
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Thank you!

|(b)(6) |

|(b)(6) |

Southwest Key Programs-Lighthouse

(0)(6)

On Dec 2, 2016, at 10:38 PM, ACF Orrducs Intakes (ACF)
<Orrducs Intakes(@acf hhs.eov>wrote:

Hello,

It seems we will have to cancel some placements for other minors made at the facility

yesterday in
order for this minor to be placed there. ORR must make sure there are other facilities

that can accommodate the other minors, before taking their placement. We will
resume with placement in the morning 9 AM Eastern Time. Please stand by until the
morning.
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Regards,
(Connie)
Constanza Acuna
ORR/DCS Intakes

202-401-5709

Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

From:[®)©)
(b)(6) [mailtq(®)®) aswkey.org]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 10:14 PM
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To: Orrducs Intakes

Cc{PO.ONF) L6 I®® ] PHO, Juv Placement; Staples,
Heidi (ACF); Ivonne Velazquez; Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Re: Age Redetermination ADULT(®)®) |A#
[0)6) |

Hello,

Yes, we would like to receive this minor back as we have all his documentation.

We do have 2 new minors enroute and receiving them would put us at capacity.
Can the two new minors enroute from Texas
please be put on hold until Sunday when we have more available beds?

Please advise.
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Thank you!

(0)(6)

(0)(6)

Southwest Key Programs-Lighthouse

(0)(6)

On Dec 2, 2016, at 10:00 PM, ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF)
<Orrducs Intakes(@act hhs.gov>wrote:

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

From: German Banacek

Alvarez Oviedo
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 6:46:58 PM

To: marcos contreras

Ce: [0EENE

Subject: solicitud

Estimado

Marcos Contreras



001623

Respetuosamente me dirijo a usted, le man do los datos de lo
conversado telefonicamente menor de edad|®)©)

[©)6) |
06 J®E | nacio el[®)©) |de 1998, mi intencion es

trasladarle al informacion de forma oportuna porque de acuerdo a su
poliza no tienen menores de edad. ANEXO documentos oficial de
nuestro pais que es menor de edad

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

obalvarez(@rree.gob.sv

[0)X®) |[P® | (520)-3180410.

FAX (520)-3180412
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b)(B).()(T)(F) }@ap-in.com>
X6 1406 Jeswkey.org>";
"UAC Help Desk <uachelpdesk@ap-in.com>";

(0)(6).(0)(7)(F)  {(b)(6);(D)(T7)(F) _[pice.dhs.gov>";
(0)(G) [niR_laswkey.org>";

b)(6) (D)(6) swkey.org>";
"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov>";
"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bbb76f6ele284887a4d9ed4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>";
"Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabcef42570-Velazquez, >";
"Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1a10180240444241a59a9d998818633b-Agredano-Lo>";

(06 |qoey  [@swkey.org>"

2016/12/05 11:38:13

Delivered Date:

2016/12/05 11:39:14
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Staples, Heidi (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From:|(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4DSE4DA12A0252F-STAPLES,

HE>

To: "PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov>";

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

Lo>"

Subject:

RE: ADULT- Age Redetermination- |(b)(6) |

Date:

2016/12/30 14:23:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Very good. I will be sending another one from Las Palmas also, fyi.

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

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 12:05

To: PHO, Juv Placement; juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov

Cc: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: ADULT- Age Redetermination4)®) |A#{b)6)
Importance: High

This UC at Las Palmas facility is an admitted 18 year old. Please advise.

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

"juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov";

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

2016/12/30 14:23:59

Delivered Date:

2016/12/30 14:23:00
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From:|M Cannon <mcannon@casacornelia.org>

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6ele284887a4d9e4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>"

LEODNF)  |{o)E)o)T)F)  |@ice.dhs.govs";
[®)6) | {0)6)  J@swkey.org>";

cc: (b)(6) _[pcasacornelia.org";
"Jesse Imbriano <jimbriano@casacornelia.org>"

Subject:|Re: Age Redetermination: [(b)(6) | A4(b)(6)
Date:|2016/08/08 14:24:40

Priority:|Normal
Type:|Note

To:

Thank you Heidi, I appreciate it. {"email-

policy": {"state":"closed","expirationUnit":"days","disableCopyPaste":false,"disablePrint"
:false,"disableForwarding":false,"expires":false,"isManaged":false },"attachments": { } }
-Matt

On Mon, Aug 8, 2016 at 10:38 AM, Staples, Heidi (ACF) <Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov>
wrote:

Hello Matt | will update you from now on. be aware that some of these move very
quickly.

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

From: M Cannon [mailto:mcannon@casacornelia.org]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 10:33 AM

To POBNE) |e® |

Cc: smaciel(@casacornelia.org; Jesse Imbriano; Staples, Heidi (ACF)

Subject: Age Redetermination:{2)6) | A#{L)®) |
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Hi |(b)(6);(b)( |&|(b)(6) |

I was wondering if either of you could let Casa Cornelia know where this young man
ended-up. We would like to perform a follow-up if possible.

Also, again, we would really like to establish some sort of system whereby Casa
Cornelia is given a heads-up before age re-determination is made. If there is ever any
doubt as to one of our client's age, we would like to conduct a follow-up

interview. This could be a win-win for all of us as if we discover a client is an adult,
we would probably encourage that client to come forward with that information (I can't
think of a scenario where we wouldn't). This would save everyone a lot of time.

Best,
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Matt

From:[2)®) |{®)©®) |@swkey.org>

Date: Sun, Aug 7, 2016 at 9:01 AM

Subject: [COA] Discharge Notification Form:|)®©) P A6 |

To: "{OE).OT)NF) \@dhs.oov" 4O)E)BXTNF) |@dhs.gov>,
LEOOF  |@dhs.gov' " {p)©),e)XNF)  @dhs.gov>,
maone— I@dhs.gov" [PO _ladhs.gov>,
"ecamarena(@casacornelia.org" <ecamarena(@casacornelia.org>,
"mcannon(@casacornelia.org" <mcannon(@casacornelia.org>,
"jimbriano(@casacornelia.org" <jimbriano(@casacornelia.org>,
"SCuellar@casacornelia.org" <SCuellar@casacornelia.org>,

BXE):(0)(7)(F) |@ice.dhs.gov" {0)E).E)T)F) |@ice.dhs.gov>,
Patricia Toscano <patricia.toscano(@act.hhs.gov>, "John.A.Pena@ice.dhs.gov"
d©®e0OFE Jwice.dhs.gov>, [P)XE)E)7)F) [@ice.dhs.gov"
<{0)B);(b)(T)(F) |(ri‘-ice.dhs.gov>, [(©)(6),(b)(7)(F) I’ci‘-ice.dhs.gov"

(0)(6),(b)(7)(F) lwice.dhs.gov>, "Renteria,

Liliana" <Liliana.Renteria@®® __}, "SMaciel@CasaCornelia.org"
<SMaciel@casacornelia.org>, "KAnchondo@CasaCornelia.org"
<KAnchondo@casacornelia.org>, "TBD-NTA-FILING@ice.dhs.gov" <TBD-NTA-
FILING@ice.dhs.gov>, "Staples, Heidi (ACF)"

<Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov>, '[(0)E);E)7)(F) |@dhs.gov"

BN lwdhs.gov>, {PXEBNF) |

{b)(E).()(T)(F) [@wice.dhs.gov>,

'[)6).)7)(F) | <@EEMNF |@ice.dhs.gov>,

(B)E):(B)T)(F) [wice.dhs.gov" 4®)6).(0)7)(F) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:|b)6) [[0)6)  |aswkey.org>[b)eE) ||0)6) @swkey.org>, )6 |
[©)6) ' {0)6) |@swkey.org>J0)X6) {io)6) lwswkey.org>,
[2)6) | BIE) |@swkey.org>[0)6) |

(b)(6) aswkey.org>, [0)6) |{£)6) J@swkey.org>, [0)6) |

()6) (wswkey.org>,
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RS HEI®  J@swkey.ore> [DE | 406 J@swkey.org>,
[0)6) |)6) g_ka')5;\)\:’1((:\!.01’;?,|{b){6) |

|{b){6) H{b){S) [@swkey.org>[0)6) | {£)6) l@swkey.org>,

(b)(6) [[©)®) (@swkey.org>,|b)6) |

]]{b){fﬁ) [@swkey.org> [P0 ERS [@swkey.org>,[06 |
[0)6) lwswkey.org>, {P)E)

[o)6) I(a‘,‘-swkey.org>,|{b){6) I(chSW'kev.org>m
[o)E) [o®) Jaswkey.org>, [P6) |

(b)(6) wswkey.or >,|{b){6) |@'swkev,org>,|{b){6) |
(b)(6) (@swkey.org>[b)®) |@swkey.org>,

(b)(6) [@swkey.org>,[D)E) l@swkey.org>,
©)6) laswkey.org>["© |

)6 fwswkey.org>, [0)6) l@swkey.org>,
[0)6) J@swkey.org>, [PXE) |

4{'3){6) |((Dswkey.0rg>,

[®)6) f@swkey.org> [0)6) |

|{b){6) h};_swkey,org>,|{b){6) Kf'{}.swkev.org>,|{b){6) |
(b)(6)

<J(b)(6) [@swkey.org>|b)6) l@swkey.org>,
[)6) [@swkey.org>

Good Morning,
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Please be advised that[(b)®) |AH®)(E) was
released to ICE ERO, on 8/6/2016.

Complete Discharge Notification Form is attached.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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(0)(6)

Case Manager

Southwest Key, San Diego

Phonc:|(b)(6)

Fax: (619)599-8038

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they

are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of

this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete
that message and attachments and notify the sender immediately.



001634



001635

Matthew Elijio Cannon

Children's Program Director
Casa Cornelia Law Center
2760 Fifth Ave. Ste. 200

San Diego CA 92103

Tel: (619)231-7788, Ext.
Fax: (619) 231-7784

Email: Mcannon(@casacornelia.org

Please click here to support access to justice for victims of human and
civil rights violations

Casa Cornelia Law Center is a public interest law firm providing quality pro bono
legal services to victims of human and civil rights violations. The Center

has a primary commitment to the indigent within the immigrant community in Southern
California. Casa Cornelia strives to educate others regarding the impact of
immigration law and policy on society and the public good.

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure

by the attorney-client privilege, as attorney work product, or by other applicable
privileges. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy

all copies of the original message.



001636

Save The Date! Casa Cornelia's 9th Annual La Mancha Awards will be
held on October 13. Click here to

learn about event sponsorship opportunities.

Matthew Elijio Cannon

Children's Program Director

Casa Cornelia Law Center

2760 Fifth Ave. Ste. 200

San Diego CA 92103

Tel: (619) 231-7788, Ext.[P0)]
Fax: (619) 231-7784

Email: Mcannon(@casacornelia.org

Please click here to support access to justice for victims of human and civil
rights violations

Casa Cornelia Law Center is a public interest law firm providing quality pro bono legal
services to victims of human and civil rights violations. The Center has a primary
commitment to the indigent within the immigrant community in Southern California.
Casa Cornelia strives to educate others regarding the impact of immigration law and
policy on society and the public good.

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure by the attorney-
client privilege, as attorney work product, or by other applicable privileges. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
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intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message.

Save The Date! Casa Cornelia's 9th Annual La Mancha Awards will be held
on October 13. Click here to learn about event sponsorship opportunities.

Sender:|M Cannon <mcannon@casacornelia.org>

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6ele284887a4d9%e4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>";
(b)(6):(b)(7)(F)

Recipient: 5)6) ice.dhs.gov>";

"smaciel@casacornelia.org";
"Jesse Imbriano <jimbriano@casacornelia.org>"

Sent Date:|2016/08/08 14:23:43
Delivered Date:|2016/08/08 14:24:40
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

RE: Age Redetermination ADULT - Fb)(ﬁ) |Ab)6) | corrected copies

Date:

2016/05/24 14:48:00

Due Date:

2016/05/23 20:00:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Here you go, | updated both memos to say RENAP instead of BC

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples,

MSW

Federal Field Specialist
Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children's Services

San Diego, CA

Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.qgov

‘(b)(ﬁ) |

“Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

From: Staples, Heidi (ACF)

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 11:46 AM

To: 'PHO, Juv Placement'

Cc: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: RE: Age Redetermination ADULT - [b)6) |A¢4(b)(6) |

or if you want me to change the memo to say RENAP instead of BC, yes | can resend

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 11:42 AM

To: 'PHO, Juv Placement'

Cc: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: RE: Age Redetermination ADULT - P)®) |A#{®)6) |

The birth certificate has been altered. Do you want us to provide the incorrect/altered BC? The
individual and family members are not cooperating in providing the true version of the BC.

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children's Services

San Diego, CA
Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov
I(b)(ﬁ) |

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:20 AM

To: PHO, Juv Placement; Phoenix, Juvenile; Juvplacement@ice.dhs.gov; juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov
Cc: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Age Redetermination ADULT - [(0)®) | A#{0)(6) |

Importance: High

This individual claims to be a minor but per consulate/RENAP, he is an adult. Please arrange to
pick him up from CASA LIGHTHOUSE facility.

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

S (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES, HE>

"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov>";

"Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

Recipient: |(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabcef42570-Velazquez, >";
"Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1a10180240444241a59a9d998818633b-Agredano-Lo>"

Sent Date:|2016/05/24 14:48:16

Delivered Date:|2016/05/24 14:48:00
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ADMINISTRATION FOR

"'-_7_ } ( Office of Refugee Resettlement | 370 L'Enfant Promenade, S.W., Washington, DC 20447

www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/orr

Memo of Age Determination

May 24, 2016

TO: ICE — DHS — PHOENIX, AZ
Juvenile.Phoenix@ice.dhs.gov and Juvplacement@ice.dhs.gov

FROM: Heidi Staples
Federal Field Specialist
ORR/Division of Children’s Services

SUBJECT: ADULT —[®® | A#[)6) | Southwest Key Casa Lighthouse,
Phoenix, Arizona

This UC entered the facility on 16 as a minor named [)6) | with a reported

DOB off®®__}1998, age 17. Per the consulate and RENAP, his true name is[®©

and his true DOB is 1992, which makes him 23 years old. The RENAP and his photo are
attached. This individual continues to claim that he is a minor.

Medical: Minor does not have any medical issues. TB is negative.

There is no identified sponsor.

I request that this person be transferred to ICE custody based on evidence that he is not a
minor and therefore cannot be housed in SWK Casa Lighthouse shelter. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Heidi Staples, MSW
Federal Field Specialist
Division of Children’s Services

Office of Refugee Resettlement
|(b)(6)
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ADMINISTRATION FOR

/ } C Office of Refugee Resettlement | 370 L'Enfant Promenade, S.W., Washington, DC 20447

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

SUBJECT: ADULT -{0® lA#[©)® | Southwest Key Casa
Lighthouse, Phoenix, Arizona

This UC entered ility on[PX6)_}16 as a minor named[P)6) [, with a
reported DOB of("® 11998, age 17. Per the consulate and RENAP, his true name is[b)6) ]
|(e)6) |and his true DOB i51997, which makes him 18 years old. The RENAP and his

photo are attached. This individual continues to claim that he is a minor.

Medical: Minor does not have any medical issues. TB - positive PPD reading of 11mm on
5/13/2016(skin test) followed by chest xray on 5/16/2016 with normal results.

The identified sponsor is the maternal uncle,®©)
[E)®) | TEL[®)6)

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
[o)6) |
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Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

From: Alina Maldonado [mailto:Alina.Maldonado@morrisonkids.org]

Sent: Sunday, July 1, 2018 11:15 AM
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To: VXN Rice.dhs.gov>

Ce: Staples, Heidi (ACF) <Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.ggy>:®© @0 |
DRI |@ice.dhs.gov>; [PEOINE | {EXE).E)TIF) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(0)(6) Hib)E) |@morrisonkids.org>

Subject: Re: ADULT Age Redetermination for[P® ] A#XXX-XXBI® - 1 of 2

Thank you Officer|P)6).(| please let us know the time that you will like us to have this individual
ready for you to pick up.

Alina Maldonado | Program Director

11035 NE Sandy Blvd. | Portland, OR 97220

(503) 258-4413(d) [©)©)

Check out our new website:
Morrisonkids.org

Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

From: Staples, Heidi (ACF) [mailto:Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov]
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Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:30 PM

To{P)6E).E)X7)F) |<{RXOLOITF) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]ADULT Age
Redetermination for [D)®) |- A#XXX-XX[)6) | 1 of 2

This person at Morrison Downtown shelter is 18 years old. Please review memo
and advise.

Standard password for attachments.

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
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Sender:((0)©),()7)(F)  |{®)E),B)7)F) |oice.dhs.gov>

LYEYOYTVE) R EY(OVTVE) 1@ice.dhs.gov>";

"Alina Maldonado <Alina.Maldonado@morrisonkids.org>";

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6e1e284887a4d9%e4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>";
[DE)®DNFE)  DXELO)T)F) bice.dhs.gov>";

[b)(6) ks |@morrisonkids.org>"

Recipient:

Sent Date:|2018/07/01 14:57:28

Delivered Date:|{2018/07/01 14:57:59
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

"Sinkins, Katherine (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f1d9a3d1d1784269b4b9bf43506452d8-Sinkins, Ka>"

Subject:

RE: Age Redetermination ADULT:|(b)(6) |;[b)(6) | SWK Casa
Lighthouse

Date:

2016/12/06 12:18:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

All of this information was in the initial memo. | will elevate this issue to HQ again.

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples,

MsSW

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 10:11 AM

To: PHO, Juv Placement; juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov

Cc: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR); Sinkins, Katherine (ACF)
Subject: RE: Age Redetermination ADULT: [ib)6) | [(e)6) |; SWK Casa
Lighthouse

There are medical forensics on both of these UCs. This particular consulate’s position would

have one believe that no one ever uses anyone else’s false documents, which we know is not
the case.

The reason we do medical forensics is to show whether or not someone is an adult, and the
agreed upon threshold is 75%.

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resetftlement
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

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 14:20

To: PHO, Juv Placement; juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov

Cc: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Age Redetermination ADULT: [)6) | SWK Casa
Lighthouse

Importance: High

Please review this information and pictures below of siblings, face sheet, dental forensic that
indicates this UC is over 18 to a probability of 80.85%, probable age of 19.5. He has a 20 year
old sibling. He and family continue to insist he is a minor. Note this UC also made escape
comments. See memo and advise. see photos below also, scroll down.

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children’'s Services
San Diego, CA
Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

[b)©6) |




001652

"Vision is seeing the opportunity within the challenge.”

Also, these are the pics in|(b)(6) l and|(b)(6) |s school documents:

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

2016/12/06 12:18:43

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

[(0)6):(0)(7)(F) }@ice.dhs.gov>"

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabrcef42570-Velazquez,>";
"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov>"

Subject:

RE: Age Redetermination ADULT: [(b)(6) |akA [ ]

[(b)(6) |Aa#inAY |

Date:

2016/05/06 16:54:00

Due Date:

2016/05/11 20:00:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Oh shoot sorry | forgot to attach it! here you go

Thank you.

Heidi J. Staples, MSW

Federal Field Specialist

Office of Refugee Resettlement
Division of Children's Services
San Diego, CA
Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov

Fb)(ﬁ)

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

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 1:34 PM

To: PHO, Juv Placement; Phoenix, Juvenile; Juvplacement@ice.dhs.gov;
juvenile.phoenix@dhs.gov

Cc: Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR); Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF)

Subject: Age Redetermination ADULT{b)6) | AKA[©)E) |
6 #0106 |

Importance: High

Please advise when you are able to transport this ADULT at CASA LIGHTHOUSE facility.

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

@Y TV I[)(6):.(0)(7)(F) }@ice.dhs.gov>";

"Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1a10180240444241a59a9d998818633b-Agredano-

Recipient:|Lo>";

"Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabcef42570-Velazquez,>";
"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO@ice.dhs.gov>"

Sent Date:|2016/05/06 16:54:04
Delivered Date:|2016/05/06 16:54:00
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

May 6, 2016

TO: ICE — DHS — PHOENIX, AZ
Juvenile.Phoenix@ice.dhs.gov and Juvplacement@ice.dhs.gov

FROM: Heidi Staples
Federal Field Specialist
ORR/Division of Children’s Services

SUBJECT: ADULT —{b)6) | AKA|£)(®)
A#m Southwest Key Casa Lighthouse, Phoenix, Arizona

This UC entered the facility on[2® 16 as a minor named[®)©) | with a
reported DOB of [£6)__11999, age 17. His true name is[b)6) .
and his true DOB |sm1995 which makes him 20 years old. He self-reported to be an adult
and his mother in Guatemala sent his true birth certificate. The birth certificate and his photo
and confession letter are attached.

Medical: Minor does not have any medical issues. TB is negative.

The prospective sponsor/contact for this individual is the father[®'®
Phone Number:{)®) |

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
Q) |
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From:lM Cannon <mcannon@casacornelia.org>
To: [(0)(6) [{&)®)  Jaswkey.org>"

[Referredto DHS - H(b)(6).(b)(7)(F) Pice.dhs.gov>";

"smaciel@casacornelia.org";

CC:|"Jesse Imbriano <jimbriano@casacornelia.org>";

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6ele284887a4d9%e4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>"

Subject:|Re: Age Redetermination: [(b)(6) } A#b)(6) |
Date:|2016/08/08 14:40:13
Due Date:|2016/08/07 20:00:00
Priority:|Normal
Type:|Note

That's brilliant, thank you so much! We really appreciate that. {"email-
policy":{"state":"closed","expirationUnit":"days","disableCopyPaste":false,"disablePrint"
:false,"disableForwarding":false,"expires":false,"isManaged":false },"attachments": { } }

Best,
Matt

On Mon, Aug 8, 2016 at 11:33 AM, [©)©) |@swkey.org> wrote:

Good Morning Matt,

Minor was picked up from our facility on Saturday.

In regards to notifying you about future age re-determination. We followed up
with ORR policy team and they gave us the go on letting you know via email.
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As of now, all CM's have been informed to go about it that way.

Should

you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Have

a wonderful day,

(0)(6)

(0)(6)

Southwest Key San Diego

Phone Number: 619-832-2350 Ext.
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Fax Number: 619-828-2369

As you grow older, you will discover that you have two hands, one for helping
yourself, the other for helping others. - Audrey Hepburn

Disclaimer: This

e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended

recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please delete that message and attachments

and notify the sender immediately.

From: M Cannon <mcannon(@casacornelia.org>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 10:33:24 AM

To:|b)E).0)7)F) 4 |(b)(6) |
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Cc: smaciel(@casacornelia.org; Jesse Imbriano; Staples, Heidi (ACF)

Subject: Age Redetermination: {©)6) P O —

Hi[0© |&o6 ]

I was wondering if either of you could let Casa Cornelia know where this young man
ended-up. We would like to perform a follow-up if possible.

Also, again, we would really like to establish some sort of system whereby Casa
Cornelia 1s given a heads-up before age re-determination is made. If there is ever any
doubt as to one of our client's age, we would like to conduct a follow-up interview.
This could be a win-win for all of us as if we discover a client is an adult, we would
probably encourage that client to come forward with that information (I can't think of a
scenario where we wouldn't). This would save everyone a lot of time.

Best,

Matt

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: [(b)(®6) [<b)(6) loswkey.org>

Date: Sun, Aug 7, 2016 at 9:01 AM

Subject: [COA] Discharge Notification Form:{()®) | Ad0)6) |
ib)(ﬁ)
To: [E&).B)NE) | dhs.oov" <{b)E)bO)T)F) fwdhs.gov>,

adhs.gov" R6.ONF __ladhs.gov>,

[(0)(6);(D)(7)(F) ladhs.gov" RXELOTIF) |@dhs.gov>,
"ecamarena(@casacornelia.org" <ecamarena(@casacornelia.org>,
"mcannon(@casacornelia.org" <mcannon(@casacornelia.org>,
"jimbriano@casacornelia.org" <jimbriano(@casacornelia.org>,
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"SCuellar@casacornelia.org" <SCuellar(@casacornelia.org>,

[©)E);L)T)(F) l@ice.dhs.gov" <[@XELENE) lwice.dhs.gov>,
Patricia Toscano <patricia.toscano@acf.hhs.gov>, [PEONE  Jwice.dhs.gov"
{BXELOITIF)  Twice.dhs.gcov>, |(b){6):{b){7){F) [@ice.dhs.cov"

(b)(6),()(7)(F) vice.dhs.gov>[b)6).0)7)F) |@ice.dhs.gov"
H0)E)O)7)F) (wice.dhs.gov>, "Renteria,

Liliana" <Liliana.Renteria@[®)®) I, "SMaciel@CasaCornelia.org"
<SMaciel@casacornelia.org>, "KAnchondo@CasaCornelia.org"

<K Anchondo(@casacornelia.org>,
"TBD-NTA-FILING@ice.dhs.gov" <TBD-NTA-FILING@ice.dhs.gov>, "Staples,

Heidi (ACF)" <Heidi.Staples@acf.hhs.gov>, "[0)6).0)7)F) l@dhs.gov"
JO)E).B)T)F) @ dhs.gov>, {R)E)E)T)F) ' 4£)(6).0)(7)(F) |@ice.dhs.gov>,
1(b)(6);(b)(T)(F) |'" 4b)(B).(B)(T)(F) |@wice.dhs.gov>,

‘I{b){S):{b){7){F) k@ice_dhs_gov" 1{b){6):{b){7){F) l@ice.dhs.cov>

Cc:[01® |46 |@swkey.org>,[PY®) lB® — {@swkey.org>, '[0X6) ]
[b)©) [@swkey.org>, (06 l@swkey.org>,
[@)6) [aswkey.org> b))

406 Jaswkey.org>, [D)E) |G:Dswkey.0rg>,|(b){6) |

(D)(6) wswkey.org>,
[0)6) | [y wswkey.org>[o)®) [)E) [@swkey.org>,
(b)(6) laswkey.org>[b)6) |
(b)(6) hi‘-swkey.orgz b)(8) |g(j)swkey.0rg>,

|{b){6) wswkey.org>[0)@) |

b)(6) )swkey.org>[0)6) l@swkey.org>,
o)) [@swkey.org>, "|b)®) |"

(BI6) [swkey.org> [0)6) [al‘-swkey.orgaw
[©)6) lwswkey.org>,[0)®) |

B)) 2swkey.org> [PX6) |@swkey.org>[o1® |
@6 Jaswkey.org>,[0)6) [@swkey.org>,

fp)®) [@swkey.org>|b)®) [wswkey.org>,
[®6) |@swkey.org>[P)6) |

(D)(6) [@swkey.org>,)6) |@swkey.org>,
(b)6) l@swkey.org>,|p)6) [

(b)6) [@swkey.org>,

[0)6) (@swkey.org>,[b)®) |

40)6) lwswkey.org>P)6) [@swkey.org>(*)®)

[0)6) |

<1{b){6) |(Dswkey.0rg>]{bJ{6) |@swkey.org>,

|(b){6) tr:z)'swkey‘org>
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Good Morning,

Please be advised that [o)®©) |A#[P)E) | was released to ICE
ERO, on 8/6/2016.

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

Phone: (6196 |

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

Tel: (619) 231-7788, Ext. 323
Fax: (619) 231-7784

Email: Mcannon(@casacornelia.org

Please click here to
support access to justice for victims of human and civil rights violations

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
contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure by

the attorney-client privilege, as attorney work product, or by other applicable
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
held on October
13. Click here to learn about event sponsorship opportunities.

{"email-
policy":{"state":"closed","expirationUnit":"days","disableCopyPaste":false,"disablePri
nt":false,"disableForwarding":false,"expires":false,"isManaged":false},"attachments": {

i

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

Save The Date!

Casa Cornelia's 9th Annual La Mancha Awards will be held

on October 13. Click here to learn about event sponsorship opportunities.

Sender:

M Cannon <mcannon@casacornelia.org>

Recipient:

[®)6) [40)6) __laswkey.org>";

It VEY (hW7WEY . , lﬁice,dhs,go\r)";

"smaciel@casacornelia.org";

"Jesse Imbriano <jimbriano@casacornelia.org>";

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76fbe1e284887a4d9%e4dal2a0252f-Staples, He>"

Sent Date:

2016/08/08 14:39:23

Delivered Date:

2016/08/08 14:40:13
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
To: PHO, Juv Placement; juvenile.phoenix(@dhs.gov

Cec: Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF); Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: ADULT- Age Redetermination- [2)6) | A#{P)6) |

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
From:|(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=08AF2351D38F4195B2A0966A29E06CF4-
ACFORRDUCS_>

- DNTNEY Eb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(F) J@ice.dhs.gov>";

16 [@swkey.org>";

"ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08af2351d38f4195b2a0966a29e06cf4-ACFOrrducs_>"

To:

j ()[4 swkey.org>";
hiR) [@swkey.org>";

"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov>";

"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6e1e284887a4d%e4dal12a0252f-Staples, He>";
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

Subject:|RE: Age Redetermination ADULT [b1(6) | A# [b)(6) |
Date:|2016/12/03 00:38:41

Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

CC:

Hello,

It seems we will have to cancel some placements for other minors made at the facility yesterday in order
for this minor to be placed there. ORR must make sure there are other facilities that can accommodate
the other minors, before taking their placement. We will resume with placement in the morning 9 AM
Eastern Time. Please stand by until the morning.

Regards,

(Connie)
Constanza Acuna
ORR/DCS Intakes
202-401-5709

Referred to DHS
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Referred to DHS

From: Cinthia Cornejo [mailto:ccornejo@swkey.org]
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 10:14 PM
To: Orrducs Intakes

Ccib)(B).()(7)(F) |; [£)6) t; [®)E) [ PHO, Juv Placement; Staples, Heidi (ACF); Ivonne
Velazquez; Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Re: Age Redetermination ADULT](b)(®) } A# [b)(6) |
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

Lead Case Manager

Southwest Key Programs-Lighthouse
[o6) |
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

Cc: |b)(B);(b)(7)(F) |

Subject: solicitud

Estimado
Marcos Contreras

Respetuosamente me dirijo a usted, le man do los datos de lo conversado
telefonicamente menor de edad[P)6) | (06

)6 hacio el [P© |de 1998, mi intencion es trasladarle al
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

No esperes

que te pidan ayuda, busca a quien ayudar.

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores de El Salvador
gbalvarez@rree.gob.sv

[o)6)

| (520)-3180410.

FAX (520)-3180412

ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sender:| v B OHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=08AF2351D38F4195B2A0966A29E06CF4-ACFORRDUCS_ >
[®E)mNE [@ice.dhs.gov>";
Tb)(6) [@swkey.org>";
"ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08af2351d38f4195b2a0966a29e06cf4-ACFOrrducs_>";
'|(b)(6) dswkey.org>";
(b)(6) dswkey.org>";
Recipient:|"PHO, Juv Placement <JuvPlacement.PHO®@ice.dhs.gov>";
"Staples, Heidi (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6b76f6e1e284887a4d%e4dal12a0252f-Staples, He>";
"Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabcef42570-Velazquez, >";
"Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1a10180240444241a59a9d998818633b-Agredano-Lo>"
Sent Date:|2016/12/03 00:38:39
Delivered Date:|2016/12/03 00:38:41
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

(D)(B):.(bUTIF) |@ice.dhs.gov>";
"ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08af2351d38f4195b2a0966a29e06cf4-ACFOrrducs_>";

[MVEY Jaswkey.org";

[®__}@swkey.org;
(b)(6) |@swkey.org"

cC:

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

RE: Age Redetermination ADULT [(D)(6) | A#[B)(E) |

Date:

2016/12/03 00:00:15

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

Cc: [b)BY.b)TIE)

Subject: solicitud

Estimado

Marcos Contreras

Respetuosamente me dirijo a usted, le man do los datos de lo conversado
telefonicamente menor de edad [®)® |nacio

el [oX6)

ide 1998, mi intencion es trasladarle al informacion de forma oportuna

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

[©®

|(520)-3180410.

FAX (520)-3180412

Sender:

ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=08AF2351D38F4195B2A0966A29E06CF4-ACFORRDUCS_>

Recipient:

@& OTVEY ] {bws b7y Pice.dhs.gov>";

"ACF Orrducs_Intakes (ACF) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

i FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08af2351d38f4195b2a0966a29e06cf4-ACFOrrducs_>";
aswkey.org";

[/ J@swkey.org";

[ J@swkey.org";

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

2016/12/03 00:00:13

Delivered Date:

2016/12/03 00:00:15




UAC Basic Information

First Name: b)(6)
Last Name:

AKA:

Status: DISCHARGED

Date of Birth:  [TaNT] EEEE] Gender: M

ANo.: LOS: 37

Age: 17 Current Program: Southwest Key Lemon Grove
Country of Birth: Guatemala Admitted Date: [oi(J2016

Discharge Notification

Date of Discharge: E=Fz2018 Time of Discharge: 08:36 PM
Type Of Discharge: Age Redetermination Sponsor Name:
Sponsor DOB: Relationship to UAC:
Prove of Relationship: Client was found to be an adult through Age-Redetermination.
ORR Decision:  Pending Date of Decision: 7/29/2016
@ Approve
 Disapprove
" Remanded, please provide info as detailed in
comments
Program Minor was Transferred to: DHS Family Shelter:
Local Law Enforcement:
Specify, if Other is Selected:
Address:
City: San Diego
State: California Zip Code: 92101
Phone:

Legal Status of Minor:

NTA (in removal proceedings)
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

Ce: [POONE) |

Subject: solicitud

Estimado

Marcos Contreras

Respetuosamente me dirijo a usted, le man do los datos de lo conversado
telefonicamente menor de edad/®)©) | [@® nacio
ele)e) |de 1998,
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mi intencion es trasladarle al informacion de forma oportuna porque de acuerdo a su poliza no
tienen menores de edad. ANEXO documentos oficial de nuestro pais que es menor de edad

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

gbalvarez(@rree.gob.sv

[06) [0)6) | (520)-3180410.

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

From:[)®) [mailtofe)6)  J@swkey.org]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 10:14 PM

To: Orrducs Intakes

Cc{0)6).O)T)F) [; [©)6) k[B)6) ); PHO, Juv Placement; Staples, Heidi (ACF);
Ivonne Velazquez; Agredano-Lozano, Obed (ACF) (CTR)

Subject: Re: Age Redetermination ADULT ((0)(6) | A#|B)®) |
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




001693

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

Cce: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(F) |

Subject: solicitud

Estimado

Marcos Contreras

Respetuosamente me dirijo a usted, le man do |los datos de lo conversado

telefonicamente menor de edad®®©) ||(b)(6) |
©)6) | hacio el®®© |de 1998,

mi intencion es trasladarle al informacion de forma oportuna porque de acuerdo a su
poliza no tienen menores de edad. ANEXO documentos oficial de nuestro pais que
es menor de edad

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

|(b)(5) [[0)6) [(520)-3180410.

FAX (520)-3180412

Referred to DHS
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Staples, Heidi (ACF) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: |(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B6B76F6E1E284887A4D9E4DA12A0252F-STAPLES,
HE>
To: "M Cannon <mcannon@casacornelia.org>";
i ) 14BIB)__ J@swkey.org>"
"RVBY (W TVEY ] VBV (hWTWEY [@ice.dhs.gov>";
"smaciel@casacornelia.org";
"Jesse Imbriano <jimbriano@casacornelia.org>";

CC:|"Velazquez, Ivonne (ACF) </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e67b42d96043c688e84fabcef42570-Velazquez, >";
"Toscano, Patricia (ACF) (CTR) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=29e6b504257d45f3bdc958416bed3bb5-Toscano, Pa>"

Subject:|RE: Age Redetermination: |b)(6) | A#{(b)(6) |
Date:|2016/08/08 15:45:00

Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

Hello that is contrary to the information that | was given by ORR so | will clarify.

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
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 11:39 AM

To:
Cc:[(b)6).b)T)(F) |; smaciel@casacornelia.org; Jesse Imbriano; Staples, Heidi (ACF)
Subject: Re: Age Redetermination: [b)®) [ A#[b)6) |

That's brilliant, thank you so much! We really appreciate that.

Best,
Matt

On Mon, Aug 8, 2016 at 11:33 AM, [P)©) | {b)(®) [wswkev.org>wrote:

Good Morning Matt,






